
We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
1 

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  
Casper City Council  
City Hall, Council Chambers 
Tuesday, September 20, 2022, 6:00 p.m. 

 
COUNCIL POLICY 

PUBLIC STATEMENTS 
 

I. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than a 
Public Hearing, or Second or Third Reading Ordinance, Must Submit a Request to the City 
Clerk’s Office by 12:00 Noon on the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting, 
or May Speak During the Communications from Persons Present. 

II. When Speaking to the City Council Please: 
• Clearly State Your Name and Address. 
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor. 
• No personal attacks on staff or Council. 
• Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum. 

III. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning 
Personnel Matters. Any Such Comments or Questions Will be Handled by the Appropriate 
Persons. Public Hearing Comments and Presentations Will be Limited to Five Minutes or 
Less per Person, nor Will Time Extensions be Permitted. No Duplication of Speakers will 
be Allowed. 
 

IV. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Council Members. 
 
V. Willful Disruption of, or the Breach of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the 

Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers. 
 

(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 
 

*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting.* 
 

Entrance to the meetings is the east door off David Street. Face coverings are encouraged for 
those individuals who have not been fully vaccinated against COVID-19. Public input via 
email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov 

AGENDA 

1. ROLL CALL 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

3. APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov


We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
2 

A. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 6, 2022 REGULAR 
COUNCIL MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON 
SEPTEMBER 18, 2022  

B. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE FIRST SEPTEMBER 6, 2022 EXECUTIVE 
SESSION – PERSONNEL 

C. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE SECOND SEPTEMBER 6, 2022 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – LITIGATION, PERSONNEL & LAND ACQUISITION. 

4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 

5. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. From Persons Present 

6. ESTABLISH DATES OF PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Consent 

1. Establish October 4, 2022, as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 

a. New Restaurant Liquor License No. 48 for Blues Gypsy, LLC, dba the Bluebird 
at the Cheese Barrel, Located at 544 South Center. 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Ordinances 

1. Ordinance Approving a Partial Plat, Vacation, Replat, Vacation of Public Parkland and 
a Zone Change for the North Platte River Park No. 2 Subdivision. 

2. An Annexation of 2.0-Acres Described as Tract 8, Dowler No. 2 Subdivision (3025 
Paradise Drive), Establishing the Zoning of Said Parcel as C-2 (General Business), and 
Rezoning 8.2-acres Described as the Paradise Acres Addition (3041 Paradise Drive) 
as C-2 (General Business)   

8. SECOND READING ORDINANCE 

A. Correcting a Scrivener's Error in the Legal Description of Ordinance No. 34-19 
Pertaining to the Mistaken Inclusion, Via Annexation, of the West Half of Lots 26 & 27, 
South Garden Creek Acres No. 2 Addition in the Casper Municipal Limits. 

1. Communications from Persons Present 

 

 



We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
3 

9. RESOLUTIONS 

A. Consent 

1. Authorizing an IRU Agreement between the City of Casper and WERCS 
Communications Inc., dba Mountain West Technologies Corporation for Fiber Optic 
Cabling Services. 

2. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services Desert Mountain Corporation for 
the Street Ice Slicer Procurement. 

3. Authorizing Amendment #2 to the Contract for Professional Services with State Line 
No. 7 Architects (SL#7), for the Design Services for the City Hall Renovations and 
Addition (Project SAFE).  

4. Authorizing a Cooperative Agreement with the Wyoming Department of 
Transportation for Street Enhancements Related to the Poplar Street 
Improvements - CY Avenue to Collins Drive. 

5. Authorizing the Execution of an Access Permit with the Wyoming Department of 
Transportation for Access Widening an Access Approach at 935 West Yellowstone 
Highway. 

6. Issuing a Revocable License Agreement with 6H Group, LLC, dba Noland Feed, for 
Maintenance of a Loading Dock within City Right-of-Way.  

7. Authorizing an Agreement with JTL Group, Inc., dba Knife River, for the 2022 Platte 
River Trails Replacements.  

8. Authorizing a Donation Agreement between the American Legion George W. 
Vroman Post 2 and the City of Casper Located at Patterson-Zonta Park for 
Wyoming's Fallen Memorial. 

9. Amending the City of Casper Statement of Investment Policy. 

10. Authorizing a Promissory Note to the State of Wyoming to Fund Fire Pension A.  

11. Authorizing the Community Development Block Grant - COVID Funds 
Agreement in the Amount of $750K Between the City of Casper and the Wyoming 
Community Development Authority to Assist in the Funding for the Wyoming Food 
for Thought Grocery Store at the Site of the Former North Casper School.  

12. Authorizing the Community Development Block Grant Agreement in the Amount 
of $500K Between the City of Casper and the Wyoming Community Development 
Authority to Assist in the Funding of the Renovations for the Willard Envision Center 
with the Casper Housing Authority.  

 



We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
4 

10. MINUTE ACTION 

A. Consent  

1. Authorizing the Re-appointment of Bill Thompson to the City of Casper Investment 
Advisory Committee. 

2. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) John Deer 310SL Backhoe Loader and 
Grapple Bucket for Use by the Parks Division of the Parks, Recreation, and Public 
Facilities Department. 

3. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New Wide Area Mower for Use by the Parks 
Division of the Parks, Recreation, and Public Facilities Department. 

4. Appointment of Travis Van Hecke to the Casper Planning and Zoning Commission. 

5. Approving the Sole Source Purchase of Three Commercial Truck Packs for Use in 
the Community Risk Reduction Officer Fire Vehicles from Iconic Metal Gear in 
the Amount of $43,349.07.  

6. Approving the Sole Source Purchase of Equipment and Installation of Equipment 
by Communication Technologies Inc., in the Amount of $44,984.  

11. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL 

12. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – PERSONNEL, LITIGATION, & LAND 
ACQUISITION 

13. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 

Upcoming Council Meetings 
Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, October 4, 2022 – Council Chambers 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, October 18, 2022 – Council Chambers 
 
Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, September 27, 2022 – Council Meeting Room 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, October 11, 2022 – Council Meeting Room 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 



We are CASPER 

Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
5 

FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 

 



09/06/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 1 of 10 

 

COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 

September 6, 2022 
1.  ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in regular session at 5:15 p.m., Tuesday, September 6, 2022. Present: 
Councilmembers Sutherland, Gamroth, Engebretsen, Knell, Cathey, Pollock, and Pacheco.  

2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Mayor Pacheco led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 

3.A.  SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
Moved by Councilmember Engebretsen, seconded by Councilmember Sutherland to, by minute 
action, approve the minutes of the August 9, 2022 special Council meeting, as published in the 
Casper Star Tribune on August 18, 2022. Motion passed. 

3.B.  EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES 
Moved by Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Councilmember Gamroth to, by minute action, 
approve the minutes of the August 9, 2022 Executive Session. Motion passed. 

3.C.  REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Pollock to, by minute action, 
approve the minutes of the August 16, 2022 regular Council meeting, as published in the Casper 
Star Tribune on August 31, 2022. Motion passed. 

3.D.  EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES 
Moved by Councilmember Engebretsen, seconded by Councilmember Sutherland to, by minute 
action, approve the minutes of the August 16, 2022 Executive Session. Motion passed. 

4.  BILLS & CLAIMS  
Moved by Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen to, by minute 
action, approve payment of the September 6, 2022, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager 
Napier. Motion passed. 

Bills & Claims 09/06/22 
6HGroup Goods 715.70  

71Const Goods 110,824.32  

AMartinez Reimb 300.00  

AAALndscpng Services 1,319.65  

ABYMnfctrng Goods 2,614.95  

AccntPckgng Goods 5,614.54  

AceHrdwr Goods 1,014.91  

AddcoAcqstn Goods 31,320.00  

AhrnRntls Services 12.35  

AirInnvtns Services 398.65  

Airgas Goods 1,664.32  

6



09/06/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 2 of 10 

 

AllncElctrc Services 2,164.30  

AlphaFcltsSltn Services 3,928.11  

Alsco Services 2,288.30  

Amrgs Goods 876.13  

AmrTech Services 43,286.60  

ArrwheadHeat Services 281.75  

ARSFlood Services 150.00  

AT&T Services 2,210.57  

AtlntcElctrc Services 2,616.00  

Atlas Goods 3,269.89  

B&BSales Services 3,022.36  

BrgrnEllngsn Goods 65.22  

BntzTwnPmp Goods 26.92  

BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 24,950.30  

BlkmnPrpn Goods 734.70  

BrntagPac Goods 55,899.70  

Brian'sGoTo Services 403.25  

CEvans Reimb 150.00  

CaraEntrprs Services 290.00  

CarusCorp Goods 18,954.00  

Caselle Services 156.00  

CsprHsngAthrty Services 53,646.40  

CsprNCHealth Services 95,828.86  

CsprStrTrb Services 203.74  

CsprTinShop Services 90.00  

CsprTire Services 2,035.00  

CntrlWyoHospice&Trnstns Services 19,166.62  

CntryLnk Utilities 1,358.23  

ChckdInMedia Services 600.00  

CITchnlgs Services 3,714.23  

CtyCspr Services 598,005.64  

CivicPlus Goods 543.86  

CivilEngnrng Services 13,642.90  

CMITeco Services 39,224.25  

CoastlChmcl Goods 614.46  

CocaCola Services 41.25  

Cmtrnx Goods 2,152.60  

7



09/06/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 3 of 10 

 

Cnvrgn Goods 5,881.17  

Core&Main Goods 10,274.70  

CowboySplyHse Goods 340.00  

CPSDstrbtrs Goods 3,920.11  

CPU Goods 2,386.00  

CrimeScnInfo Services 122.00  

DKpnr Services 6,292.99  

DvdsnMchncl Services 3,400.00  

DnnsSply Goods 1,413.87  

DFS Services 143.79  

DPCIndstrs Goods 34,395.76  

DynmcCntrls Services 540.42  

E&FTowng Services 655.00  

EcnmcDvlpmnt Services 1,000.00  

EnrgyLabs Services 1,013.00  

FHiday Reimb 250.69  

FMoore Reimb 150.00  

FlcnEnvrnmntl Services 20,124.00  

FrgsnEnt Goods 2,225.84  

FIB Goods/Invstmnts 710.35  

ForzaFrnscs Services 595.00  

GCBldgSply Services 434.98  

Galls Goods 1,351.98  

GeosyntcCnsltnts Services 11,408.07  

GilletteSteel Goods 19,950.00  

GldrAssoc Services 3,225.50  

GvrnmntJobs.Com Services 13,007.02  

Grngr Goods 848.44  

GrntPeakPmp Goods 194,710.00  

HaidsPlmbng Services 12,383.38  

HrvrdDrugGrp Goods 1,761.54  

HDREngnrng Services 10,165.08  

HrclsInd Goods 12.30  

HstryKeeprs Services 126.00  

Homax Goods 138,195.56  

HowrdSply Goods 1,902.97  

IME Services 733.00  

8



09/06/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 4 of 10 

 

JDean Reimb 150.00  

JHenley Reimb 250.00  

JStevens Reimb 150.00  

JTremel Reimb 1,660.49  

JJKllr&Assoc Services 2,685.00  

JKCEngnrng Services 7,340.00  

JonasSftwr Services 349.00  

KThorstenson Services 250.00  

Kinsco Goods 13,176.68  

KnfRvr Services 15,873.72  

KubwtrRes Goods 7,804.40  

LtzsAplnc Goods 2,299.00  

LongBldgTech Services 1,315.00  

MHuss Reimb 381.00  

MlgrdCnstrctn Services 512,644.13  

MidlndImplmnt Goods 10,360.00  

MillsPD Services 5,942.40  

MLAuto Services 700.00  

MdrnElctrc Services 63,193.05  

Motn&FlowCntrl Goods 45.66  

MotorlaSltns Services 26,652.08  

MtnStLitho Services 1,636.86  

MtnWstTech Services 3,968.95  

Napa Goods 238.91  

NCHallOfJstc Services 29,834.14  

NCSO Services 150,300.67  

NCTrsr Goods 215.00  

NewcmTech Goods 1,200.00  

Norco Goods 2,841.76  

NrthrnLights Services 3,150.00  

NrthropBoilrWrks Goods 9,008.69  

NWstContr Goods 2,170.29  

OvrHeadDr Services 3,971.22  

PCNStrtgs Goods 60,420.50  

Pedens Goods 3,123.00  

PoliceFcltyDsgnGrp Services 47,730.00  

Post&Assoc Services 4,720.00  

9



09/06/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 5 of 10 

 

PstlPros Services 14,808.22  

ProfrcMrktng Goods 4,237.80  

RHarned Reimb 150.00  

RGrauberger Reimb 111.59  

RMcMillen Reimb 150.00  

Rlntls Services 649.00  

RckyMtnAirSltns Goods 8,124.01  

RckyMtnPwr Utilities 214,155.27  

RootrSwr Services 8,741.13  

SJohnston Goods 75.00  

STrumbull Services 81.20  

Shrts&More Goods 1,800.00  

Smrsh Services 1,940.00  

SmthPsych Services 3,100.00  

SolrwndsWrldwide Services 8,055.00  

SolsbryHill Goods 412.19  

SpareLabs Services 5,791.66  

StOfWyoNtry Goods 240.00  

StOfWyo Services 198,120.05  

StrykrSales Goods 19,872.84  

SummitElctrc Services 580.73  

SunCntryDist Goods 15,462.06  

SWI Services 344.50  

SynrgyPntng Services 6,177.27  

TenEPckgng Goods 2,280.00  

Tdach Services 1,400.00  

Thtchr Goods 11,903.86  

TheTreeDctr Services 300.00  

TheWash Services 27.65  

ThomsnReutrs Goods 144.68  

TKElvtr Services 12,548.00  

TopOffc Goods 185.50  

TylerTech Services 7,704.00  

Unifrms2Gear Goods 1,260.47  

VCAAnmlHsptl Services 541.32  

VrznWrls Services 2,591.52  

VoiancLanguageSrvc Services 381.06  

10



09/06/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 6 of 10 

 

VRC Services 480.64  

Wamco Services 1,100.00  

WtrTech Goods 12,129.09  

WyneColemnConst Services 34,860.96  

WCCRstrtn Services 315.00  

WearPrts Goods 27.27  

WstrnStatesFirePrtctn Services 2,805.00  

WhtsBuffaloSprtngGoods Goods 99.75  

WLCEngnrng Services 21,644.82  

WrldwdIndstrs Services 18,294.70  

WyoAsscOfRiskMngmnt Goods 3,762.26  

WyoFinanPrprts Services 3,893.64  

Wyo1stAid Goods 311.24  

WyoFoodForThght Services 54,833.10  

WLEA Services 2,630.00  

WyoLock&Safe Goods 965.00  

WyoLowVltge Goods 1,253.00  

WyoMchnry Services 19,903.70  

WyoPlantCmpny Goods 1,000.00  

WyoSteel&Rcyclng Goods 1,800.00  

WyoWtrQualty&Pollutn Dues 680.00  

XylmWtrSoltns Services 4,572.00  

ZonrSystms Services 1,513.39  

Total 
 

3,399,515.78  

5. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 5:18 p.m., it was moved Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Councilmember Sutherland to 
adjourn into executive session to discuss personnel. Motion passed. Council moved into the 
Council Meeting Room. 

At 5:25 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Knell, seconded by Councilmember Gamroth, to 
adjourn the executive session. Motion passed. 

6.A. APPOINTMENT OF WARD II & WARD 3 COUNCILMEMBERS  
Moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to appoint Bruce Knell 
as Vice Mayor of Council for the remainder of this year. Motion passed.  

Moved by Vice Mayor Knell, seconded by Councilmember Cathey, to appoint Kenyne Humphrey 
to fill the Ward II Council seat vacancy created by the resignation of Councilmember Johnson, 
and appoint Michael McIntosh to fill the Ward III Council seat vacancy created by the resignation 

11



09/06/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 7 of 10 

 

of Councilmember Freel. The terms of the new Councilmembers will terminate on January 3, 2023. 
Motion passed. 

Several Councilmembers made statements to thank the candidates for their interest, compliment 
their qualifications, and encourage them to continue to be active in our community. 

6.B. OATHS OF OFFICE  
Mayor Pacheco issued the oaths of office to newly-appointed Vice Mayor Knell, newly appointed 
Ward II Councilmember Kenyne Humphrey, and newly-appointed Ward III Councilmember 
Michael McIntosh.  

6.C. NEW COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS 
Mayor Pacheco acknowledged that Councilmembers Humphrey and McIntosh were present for 
the remainder of the regular Council meeting. They both thanked Council for their appointments.  

7.  BRIGHT SPOT 
Mayor Pacheco introduced members of non-profit agencies in Casper to discuss Hunger Action 
Month. In attendance were Rachel Bailey, Executive Director of Food Bank of Wyoming; Trish 
and Tim Simeroth, Salvation Army; Karen Mohrman, 1st Church of Nazarene; and Barbara 
Walters, Radius Church. Mayor Pacheco read and presented a proclamation recognizing 
September 2022 as Hunger Action Month.  

5.  COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT     
Individuals addressing Council were: Catherine Morris, 1311 Warwick, regarding curb and 
sidewalk damage caused by Treto at 4000 E 15th Street. Council asked questions and discussed the 
issue. They directed City Manager Napier to look into the complaint and work with Ms. Morris to 
resolve the issue. 

Also addressing Council were: Dennis Steensland, 533 S Washington, regarding funding of 
vehicle purchases; Jessica Novotny, regarding security cameras and safe harbor rooms at fire 
stations; and Melva Schommer, 2055 S Beverly St, regarding police vehicles. 

9.A. ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Sutherland, to, by minute action: 
establish September 20, 2022, as the public hearing date for the consideration of: 

1. Establish September 20, 2022, as the public hearing date for the consideration of an 
annexation of Tract 8, Dowler No. 2 Subdivision, establishing the zoning of said parcel as 
C-2 (General Business), and rezoning the Paradise Acres Addition as C-2 (General 
Business); 

2. Establish November 1, 2022, as the public hearing date for the consideration of a resolution 
certifying annexation compliance with Title 15, Chapter 1, Article 4 of the Wyoming State 
Statutes to determine if the annexation of 2.0 acres described as Tract 8, Dowler No. 2 
Subdivision, complies with W.S.§15-1-402; and,  

3. Cancel the September 6, 2022 public hearing, and re-establish September 20, 2022 as the 
date of the public hearing for consideration of an ordinance approving a partial plat, 
vacation, replat, vacation of public parkland and a zone change for the North Platte River 
Park No. 2 Subdivison. 

12



09/06/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 8 of 10 

 

Councilmember Engebretsen abstained from Item 9.A.3. Motion passed.  

10.  PUBLIC HEARING – ORDINANCE 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of an ordinance correcting a 
scrivener’s error in the legal description of Ordinance No. 34-19. 

City Attorney Henley one (1) exhibit: correspondence from Liz Becher to J. Carter Napier, dated 
August 2, 2022. 

There being no citizens to speak for or against the issue, the public hearing was closed. 

Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 15-22 

AN ORDINANCE CORRECTING A SCRIVENER’S ERROR IN 
THE LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 34-19 
PERTAINING TO THE MISTAKEN INCLUSION, VIA 
ANNEXATION, OF THE WEST HALF OF LOTS 26 & 27, 
SOUTH GARDEN CREEK ACRES NO. 2 ADDITION IN THE 
CASPER MUNICIPAL LIMITS. 
  

Councilmember Engebretsen presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on first reading.  
Seconded by Councilmember Pollock. Motion passed. 

11. ORDINANCE– THIRD READING 
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 13-22 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 17.20-070 AND 17.105.010 
OF THE CASPER MUNICIPAL CODE. 
  

Councilmember Pollock presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on third reading. 
Seconded by Councilmember Gamroth. The ordinance amendments included updates to Title 17 
of the Municipal Code concerning zoning needs, specifically Section 17.12.070 Off Street Parking 
and 17.105.010 Parking Storage and Use of Parkway, to make the Casper Municipal Code 
consistent throughout, following the approval of Ordinance No. 9-22 and Resolution No. 22-121 
regarding parkway parking permits. Motion passed. 

12.  CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-157 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE VACATION AND REPLAT OF 
LOT 1, THE PLAZA ADDITION NO. 2, TO CREATE THE PLAZA 
ADDITION NO. 3, AND THE ASSOCIATED SUBDIVISION 
AGREEMENT. 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-158 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
MODERN ELECTRIC CO., FOR THE SOLID WASTE CRL 
ELECTRICAL SERVICE UPGRADES, PROJECT NO. 21-013. 

13



09/06/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 9 of 10 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-159 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A GENERAL SERVICE 
CONTRACT WITH ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER FOR NEW 
POWER SERVICES AS PART OF THE SOLID WASTE THERMAL 
LENSES AND CRL ELECTRICAL SERVICE UPGRADES. 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-160 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PURCHASE ORDER FOR 
PROCUREMENT OF SEAQUEST CORROSION INHIBITOR FROM 
AQUA SMART, INC., FOR USE AT THE WATER TREATMENT 
PLANT. 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-162 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
OF THE COUNTY OF NATRONA, WYOMING, THE CITY OF 
CASPER, WYOMING, THE TOWN OF EVANSVILLE, WYOMING, 
THE TOWN OF BAR NUNN, WYOMING, THE CITY OF MILLS, 
WYOMING, FOR IMPACT ASSISTANCE FUNDS. 

Councilmember Humphrey presented the foregoing five (5) resolutions for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilmember Engebretsen. Motion passed.  

13.  MINUTE ACTION– CONSENT  
Moved by Councilmember McIntosh, seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen to, by consent 
minute action: 

1. Authorize the purchase of one new mid-size utility vehicle for use by the Code 
Enforcement Division of the Community Development Department;  

2. Authorize the purchase of one new small area mower for use by the Parks Division of the 
Parks, Recreation, and Public Facilities Department; 

3. Authorize the purchase of two new front-loading full eject 40-yard sanitation trucks, for 
use by the Sanitation Division of the Public Services Department; 

4. Authorize the purchase of one new rear load sanitation truck for use by the Sanitation 
Division of the Public Services Department; 

5. Authorize the purchase of one new 64,000 lbs. tandem axle roll off truck, for use by the 
Sanitation Division of the Public Services Department; 

6. Authorize the purchase of two new side loading, 27 cubic yard sanitation trucks, for use by 
the Solid Waste Division of the Public Services Department; and 

7. Authorize the purchase of ten diesel fuel shipments from Homax Oil Company for use in 
the Casper Solid Waste Division.   

Motion passed. 

12. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilmembers spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest.  

13. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 6:38 p.m., it was moved Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Councilmember Sutherland to 

14



09/06/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 10 of 10 

 

adjourn into executive session to discuss personnel, litigation, land acquisition. Motion passed. 
Council moved into the Council Meeting Room. 

At 8:10 p.m., it was moved by Vice Mayor Knell, seconded by Councilmember Cathey, to adjourn 
the executive session. Motion passed. 

14. ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was opened to the public. At 8:11 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Cathey, 
seconded by Vice Mayor Knell, to adjourn the regular Council meeting. Motion passed. 
 

CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Ray Pacheco 
City Clerk      Mayor 

15



City of Casper - Bills and Claims for September 20, 2022

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS
2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Athletic Maint. $88.18Irrigation repair Soccer

$88.182530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $113.57Valve Diaphragm for Amoco Park

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $114.25Locate Paint

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $95.86Backflow repair parts for Ash Street Office B

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $24.00Flange Gaskets for Crossroads Well

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $41.28Irrigation repair Highland Park

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $145.43Backflow repair parts for 2nd Street

$534.392530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Refuse - Residential $277.0890 CONTAINER REPAIRS

$277.082530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Refuse - Residential

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Water Distribution $372.24Marking Paint - Water & Sewer Line Material

$372.242530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Water Distribution

2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Weed & Pest Fund $66.55locate materials

$66.552530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$1,338.442530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $775.501/2" Hot Mix Asphalt

$775.5071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Streets

$775.5071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Attorney $46.95Postage / mailing service

$46.95A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Attorney

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $550.37Postage / mailing service

$550.37A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Customer Service

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Fire-EMS Administration $7.38Postage / mailing service

$7.38A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Human Resources $113.33Postage / mailing service

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:08 AM Page 1 of 83

16



$113.33A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Human Resources

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Municipal Court $121.55Postage / mailing service

$121.55A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Municipal Court

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Risk Management $5.06Postage / mailing service

$5.06A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Risk Management

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Streets $59.10Mailing heat lance to DISSCO

$59.10A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Streets

A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Traffic Control $16.65Postage for Polara PED switch repair from 2n

$16.65A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Traffic Control

$920.39A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AAA LANDSCAPING
AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $959.01Mowing & trimming service

$959.01AAA LANDSCAPING - Total For Community Development

$959.01AAA LANDSCAPING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ACADEMY ONLINE COURS
ACADEMY ONLINE COURS Fire-EMS Administration $99.00EMS online training for Anthony Boyle

ACADEMY ONLINE COURS Fire-EMS Administration $65.00EMS1 Class

$164.00ACADEMY ONLINE COURS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$164.00ACADEMY ONLINE COURS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ACUSHNET COMPANY
ACUSHNET COMPANY Golf $468.00Golf Ball Order

ACUSHNET COMPANY Golf $468.00Golf Ball Order

$936.00ACUSHNET COMPANY - Total For Golf

$936.00ACUSHNET COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ACZ LABORATORIES INC
ACZ LABORATORIES INC WWTP Operations $601.50WTP-Quarterly-Grab

ACZ LABORATORIES INC WWTP Operations $68.50Selenium, total testing

$670.00ACZ LABORATORIES INC - Total For WWTP Operations

ACZ LABORATORIES INC WWTP Pretreatment $284.50WTP-Quarterly-Solids

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:08 AM Page 2 of 83

17



$284.50ACZ LABORATORIES INC - Total For WWTP Pretreatment

$954.50ACZ LABORATORIES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Adobe Inc
Adobe Inc River Volunteer Events $52.99ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD

$52.99Adobe Inc - Total For River Volunteer Events

$52.99Adobe Inc - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AED SUPERSTORE
AED SUPERSTORE Fire-EMS Operations $200.15Adult Redi-Pak and pads

$200.15AED SUPERSTORE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$200.15AED SUPERSTORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $142.00Replacement torch tip for plasma table

$142.00AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

AIRGAS USA LLC Refuse - Residential $112.14Hydration drink powders

$112.14AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Refuse - Residential

$254.14AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Buildings & Structures Fund $9.49Garbage Bags - clean out Business Center

$9.49ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

ALBERTSONS #0062 Fire-EMS Administration $64.13Ceremony Supplies

$64.13ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

ALBERTSONS #0062 Parks - Parks Maint. $27.71Retirement M. Leyba

$27.71ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

ALBERTSONS #0062 Water Administration $10.48Supplies for CPU Advisory Board meeting

$10.48ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Water Administration

$111.81ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALL TREES, LLC

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:08 AM Page 3 of 83

18



ALL TREES, LLC Refuse - Residential $750.00Tree trimming

$750.00ALL TREES, LLC - Total For Refuse - Residential

$750.00ALL TREES, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALLEN INSPECTIONS
ALLEN INSPECTIONS Hogadon - Operations $7,440.00Inspection of tower bases/chair lifts/chair cli

$7,440.00ALLEN INSPECTIONS - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$7,440.00ALLEN INSPECTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $58.82Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $216.64Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $70.88Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $70.88Professional Laundry Services

$417.22ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $110.56Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Refuse - Residential $110.06Professional Laundry Services

$220.62ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential

ALSCO Regional Water Operations $137.77Professional Laundry Services

$137.77ALSCO - Total For Regional Water Operations

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $52.22Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $52.22Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $52.22Professional Laundry Services

$156.66ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $134.42Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO Streets $126.26Professional Laundry Services

$660.88ALSCO - Total For Streets

ALSCO WWTP Operations $145.44Professional Laundry Services

ALSCO WWTP Operations $145.44Professional Laundry Services

$290.88ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:08 AM Page 4 of 83

19



$1,884.03ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/
AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/ Police Administration ($250.00)BOOK STORES

($250.00)AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/ - Total For Police Administration

($250.00)AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/ - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM MR5NO1YQ3
AMAZON.COM MR5NO1YQ Ice Arena - Concessions $64.77CONCESSIONS - Nacho Chips

$64.77AMAZON.COM MR5NO1YQ3 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$64.77AMAZON.COM MR5NO1YQ3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMAZON.COM Z642F6JS3
AMAZON.COM Z642F6JS3 Aquatics- Washington Oper $102.99Dog Rescue Pads

$102.99AMAZON.COM Z642F6JS3 - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper

$102.99AMAZON.COM Z642F6JS3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMERIGAS - CASPER
AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $208.89Propane

$208.89AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$208.89AMERIGAS - CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $42.78Testing Reagent

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $229.55Testing Reagents

AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $225.00Handicap Lift Batteries

$497.33AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $20.83BANK BAGS FOR SCALE HOUSE

$20.83AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

AMZN Mktp US Ice Arena - Concessions $97.50CONCESSION - Salsa

$97.50AMZN Mktp US - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

AMZN Mktp US Parks - Parks Maint. $27.90Batteries for irrigation phones

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:08 AM Page 5 of 83

20



$27.90AMZN Mktp US - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $26.99BOOK STORES

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $17.94BOOK STORES

AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $26.78BOOK STORES

$71.71AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Administration

AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $166.74BOOK STORES

$166.74AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Investigations

AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $192.00CRC Front Desk Card Printer cartridges for m

$192.00AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Operations

AMZN Mktp US Refuse - Recycling $310.47CLEANING TOOLS FOR MRF

$310.47AMZN Mktp US - Total For Refuse - Recycling

AMZN Mktp US Water Distribution $56.87AMAZON KLICKPICK OFFICE HANGING MESH 

AMZN Mktp US Water Distribution $38.24Amazon E-Z Ink Printer Toner

$95.11AMZN Mktp US - Total For Water Distribution

$1,479.59AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS

APPLE COMPUTER, INC.
APPLE COMPUTER, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $73.49Adobe for iPad

$73.49APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$73.49APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AQUA SMART, INC.
AQUA SMART, INC. Regional Water Operations $135,600.00SeaQuest - Dry - Aqua Smart - Chemicals

$135,600.00AQUA SMART, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$135,600.00AQUA SMART, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ARROWHEAD HEATING &
ARROWHEAD HEATING & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $101.75Service call, dispatch & filters

ARROWHEAD HEATING & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $180.00Filter Change - August 2022

$281.75ARROWHEAD HEATING & - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$281.75ARROWHEAD HEATING & - ALL DEPARTMENTS

AT & T CORP

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:08 AM Page 6 of 83

21



AT & T CORP Metro Animal Control $900.00Acct #287279602134

$900.00AT & T CORP - Total For Metro Animal Control

AT & T CORP Police Administration $31,585.00Acct #287279602134

$31,585.00AT & T CORP - Total For Police Administration

AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $160.16Acct #287295228508

$160.16AT & T CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$32,645.16AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $479.18Office supplies

$479.18ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $243.95PAPER & MISC OFFICE/BREAKROOM SUPPLIE

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $15.33OFFICE SUPPLIES - STAPLES

$259.28ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $97.50COPY PAPER

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $151.94Copy Paper - Refunded for better priced opti

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering ($151.94)Copy Paper - Refunded for better priced opti

$97.50ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Engineering

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $83.47PAPER & MISC OFFICE/BREAKROOM SUPPLIE

$83.47ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Finance

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $38.10Ink for St. 1 Printers

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $32.60Plotter paper

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $146.25Office paper for Fire Admin

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $76.12Ink Cartridges for fire admin

$293.07ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Health Insurance Fund $75.56PAPER & MISC OFFICE/BREAKROOM SUPPLIE

$75.56ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Health Insurance Fund

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources ($46.30)Credit for 2 boxes of lateral rail kits

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $75.56PAPER & MISC OFFICE/BREAKROOM SUPPLIE

$29.26ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $333.37Office supplies

$333.37ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Municipal Court

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $17.55Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $37.99Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $6.28Office supplies

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:08 AM Page 7 of 83

22



ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $160.75Office furniture

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $348.00Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $1,044.00Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $182.90Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $208.38Office supplies

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $22.99Office supplies

$2,028.84ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration

ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Risk Management $75.55PAPER & MISC OFFICE/BREAKROOM SUPPLIE

$75.55ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Risk Management

$3,755.08ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BADGER METER INC
BADGER METER INC Water Meters $163.76Beacon services - Aug. 2022

$163.76BADGER METER INC - Total For Water Meters

$163.76BADGER METER INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR
BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $29.11Paint tray, putty knife, brush set, sand paper

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $54.56Fly trap, shutoff valve, spray paint

$83.67BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Refuse - Recycling $107.97Mop handle, mop head & mop bucket

$107.97BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$191.64BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $4.59Supplies to replace sump pump at Ice Arena -

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $21.99Lighting Supplies for CMO - Baileys Ace

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $11.18Repair supplies for Rec Center - Baileys Ace

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $40.58BAS Shop Supplies - Baileys Ace

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $23.57Supplies to replace sump pump at Ice Arena -

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund ($21.99)Return of lighting supplies for CMO - Baileys 

$79.92BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Parks Maint. $61.50Epoxy for slide at Washington Park

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:08 AM Page 8 of 83

23



$61.50BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Stormwater $22.95washout parts

$22.95BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Sewer Stormwater

BAILEYS ACE HDWE Traffic Control $9.59Batteries for locator

$9.59BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Traffic Control

BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $7.98MOWER FUSES

$7.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For WWTP Operations

$181.94BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BARGREEN WYOMING
BARGREEN WYOMING Buildings & Structures Fund $279.45Custodial Supplies for Ice Arena - Bargreens

$279.45BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BARGREEN WYOMING Fire-EMS Operations $22.63Station Supplies

BARGREEN WYOMING Fire-EMS Operations $633.07Plates and bowls for fire stations

$655.70BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$935.15BARGREEN WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BEST WESTERN PLUS WH
BEST WESTERN PLUS WH Fire-EMS Training $241.62Hotel rooms for 3 people for final apparatus 

BEST WESTERN PLUS WH Fire-EMS Training $241.62Three night say while on trip to inspect new 

BEST WESTERN PLUS WH Fire-EMS Training $241.62Hotel rooms for three people while on the fi

$724.86BEST WESTERN PLUS WH - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$724.86BEST WESTERN PLUS WH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BESTBUYCOM8066762000
BESTBUYCOM8066762000 Information Services $59.99iPad Case for Michael

$59.99BESTBUYCOM8066762000 - Total For Information Services

$59.99BESTBUYCOM8066762000 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BIG D #31
BIG D #31 City Manager $27.87Fuel for meeting in Cheyenne

BIG D #31 City Manager $4.68Food expense for Cheyenne meeting

$32.55BIG D #31 - Total For City Manager

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:08 AM Page 9 of 83

24



$32.55BIG D #31 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BIG HORN TIRE
BIG HORN TIRE Balefill - Baler Processing $355.00Service call, tire repair & O-ring

$355.00BIG HORN TIRE - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$355.00BIG HORN TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Regional Water Operations $1,152.81Acct #7513 1659 94

$1,152.81BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Regional Water Operations

$1,152.81BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $23.83BAS Shop Supplies

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $21.58Supplies to replace hot water heater at Ice A

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $8.99BAS Shop Supplies  - Bloedorn

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $6.29BAS Shop Supplies

$60.69BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Parks - Parks Maint. $60.34Boards for Adventure Playground

$60.34BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$121.03BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $16,330.70Ferric Chloride

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $13,628.30Ferric Chloride - Brenntag - Chemicals

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $13,769.90Ferric Chloride - Brenntag - Chemicals

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $15,992.60Ferric Chloride

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $14,047.20Ferric Chloride - Brenntag - Chemicals

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $17,700.90Ammonium Hydroxide

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $16,233.60Ferric Chloride - Brenntag - Chemicals

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $16,482.00Ferric Chloride - Brenntag - Chemicals

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $13,852.50Ferric Chloride - Brenntag - Chemicals

$138,037.70BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For Regional Water Operations

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:08 AM Page 10 of 83

25



$138,037.70BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC
BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $127.69Mowing service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $102.68Mowing service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $103.76Mowing service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $121.36Mowing service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $143.98Mowing service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $145.52Mowing service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $148.24Mowing service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $175.68Mowing service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $100.02Mowing service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $96.16Mowing service

BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $125.98Mowing service

$1,391.07BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC - Total For Community Development

$1,391.07BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRICK & BOURBON- STI
BRICK & BOURBON- STI Fire-EMS Training $104.09Meal for 4 while on Apparatus Inspection Tri

$104.09BRICK & BOURBON- STI - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$104.09BRICK & BOURBON- STI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BRIDGESTONE SPORTS U
BRIDGESTONE SPORTS U Golf $498.76Golf Balls Merchandise

BRIDGESTONE SPORTS U Golf $1,564.72Golf Balls Merchandise

BRIDGESTONE SPORTS U Golf $488.59Golf Balls Merchandise

$2,552.07BRIDGESTONE SPORTS U - Total For Golf

$2,552.07BRIDGESTONE SPORTS U - ALL DEPARTMENTS

BURBACKS
BURBACKS Buildings & Structures Fund $5,785.33Refrigeration repair

$5,785.33BURBACKS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:08 AM Page 11 of 83

26



$5,785.33BURBACKS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

C & C SUPPLY
C & C SUPPLY Refuse - Residential $79.83Bolts, nuts & washers

$79.83C & C SUPPLY - Total For Refuse - Residential

$79.83C & C SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CAPTUS PRESS INC
CAPTUS PRESS INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $250.00SWANA ONLINE TESTING

$250.00CAPTUS PRESS INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$250.00CAPTUS PRESS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASELLE, INC.
CASELLE, INC. Customer Service $78.00Contract Support & Maintenance 10/01/22-

$78.00CASELLE, INC. - Total For Customer Service

$78.00CASELLE, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER AREA CONVENTI
CASPER AREA CONVENTI Police Career Services $27.00Certified Tourism Ambassador Training

$27.00CASPER AREA CONVENTI - Total For Police Career Services

$27.00CASPER AREA CONVENTI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER COLLEGE
CASPER COLLEGE Water Distribution $390.00Tuition & course fees

$390.00CASPER COLLEGE - Total For Water Distribution

$390.00CASPER COLLEGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $118.32Advertising-Notice of final payment to contr

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $568.04Advertising - Standard Advertisement for Bid

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $127.80Advertising-Notice of final payment to contr

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:08 AM Page 12 of 83

27



$814.16CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Capital Projects Fund

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $97.44Advertising - Casper City Council Notice

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $91.68Advertising - Planning & Zoning Notice

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $44.16Advertising - Planning & Zoning Notice

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $45.60Advertising - Legal Notice

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $65.76Advertising - Planning & Zoning Notice

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $44.16Advertising - Planning & Zoning Notice

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $280.48Advertising - Public Service Opportunity

$669.28CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Community Development

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Metropolitan Planning Org $93.56Advertising - Request for Proposals

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Metropolitan Planning Org $86.36Advertising - Request for Proposals

$179.92CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Regional Water Operations $49.86Notice - Central Wyo Regional Water

$49.86CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Regional Water Operations

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Traffic Control $223.12Advertising-Notice of final payment to contr

$223.12CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Traffic Control

CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, WWTP Operations $227.86Advertising-Notice of final payment to contr

$227.86CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For WWTP Operations

$2,164.20CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER TIN SHOP
CASPER TIN SHOP Capital Projects Fund $7,273.70Contract Withholding:  22300167

$7,273.70CASPER TIN SHOP - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$7,273.70CASPER TIN SHOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00Flat repair

$45.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Recycling $45.00Flat repair

$45.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Recycling

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair

CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair

$90.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:08 AM Page 13 of 83

28



$180.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINDOW AND DO
CASPER WINDOW AND DO Capital Projects Fund $807.50Install front door crash bar exit

$807.50CASPER WINDOW AND DO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$807.50CASPER WINDOW AND DO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $5.60Supplies to replace hot water heaters at Ice 

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $29.47Supplies to replace toilet seats at Marion Kre

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $191.86Supplies to clear drains at Midget Football re

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $2,821.23Hot water heater replacement supplies for Ic

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $36.35Plumbing repair supplies for North Casper Cl

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $56.66Repair supplies for Marion Kreiner Pool - Wi

CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $96.92Repair supplies for Marion Kreiner Pool - Wi

$3,238.09CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CASPER WINNELSON CO Fire-EMS Operations $78.131.5" valve for the hose tester

$78.13CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $41.52Pipe reducer

$41.52CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For WWTP Operations

$3,357.74CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CASPER/NATRONA COUNT
CASPER/NATRONA COUNT Fire-EMS Training $24.00Parking fee for apparatus inspection trip

$24.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$24.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL
CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Administration $1,400,522.58Wholesale Water - August 2022

$1,400,522.58CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Administration

CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Revenue and Transfers $30,283.00System Investment Charges - August 2022

$30,283.00CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:08 AM Page 14 of 83

29



$1,430,805.58CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTRAL WY. RESCUE M
CENTRAL WY. RESCUE M Capital Projects Fund $7,290.251% #16 Funding Central WY Resc

$7,290.25CENTRAL WY. RESCUE M - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$7,290.25CENTRAL WY. RESCUE M - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Aquatics - Operations $26.68Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$26.68CENTURYLINK - Total For Aquatics - Operations

CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $80.57Acct #307-265-4035 606B

CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $85.81Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$166.38CENTURYLINK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $16.14Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $44.56Acct #307-265-0955 140B

$60.70CENTURYLINK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CENTURYLINK Cemetery $16.14Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$16.14CENTURYLINK - Total For Cemetery

CENTURYLINK City Attorney $58.96Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$58.96CENTURYLINK - Total For City Attorney

CENTURYLINK City Council $16.14Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$16.14CENTURYLINK - Total For City Council

CENTURYLINK City Hall $10.71Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$10.71CENTURYLINK - Total For City Hall

CENTURYLINK City Manager $37.55Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$37.55CENTURYLINK - Total For City Manager

CENTURYLINK Code Enforcement $75.11Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$75.11CENTURYLINK - Total For Code Enforcement

CENTURYLINK Customer Service $45.68Acct #307-235-8290 915B

CENTURYLINK Customer Service $37.55Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

CENTURYLINK Customer Service $49.73Acct #307-235-8290 915B

$132.96CENTURYLINK - Total For Customer Service

CENTURYLINK Engineering $75.11Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$75.11CENTURYLINK - Total For Engineering

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:08 AM Page 15 of 83

30



CENTURYLINK Finance $85.81Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$85.81CENTURYLINK - Total For Finance

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $1,239.04Acct #P-307-111-5104 106M

CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $107.22Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$1,346.26CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $69.67Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$69.67CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

CENTURYLINK Ft. Caspar Museum $16.14Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$16.14CENTURYLINK - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

CENTURYLINK Golf - Operations $16.14Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$16.14CENTURYLINK - Total For Golf - Operations

CENTURYLINK Hogadon - Operations $53.53Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$53.53CENTURYLINK - Total For Hogadon - Operations

CENTURYLINK Human Resources $26.85Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$26.85CENTURYLINK - Total For Human Resources

CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $48.48Acct #307-235-7540 740B

CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $21.41Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$69.89CENTURYLINK - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

CENTURYLINK Information Services $85.81Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$85.81CENTURYLINK - Total For Information Services

CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $16.14Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$16.14CENTURYLINK - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $29.25Acct #307-234-6291 349B

CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $58.96Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$88.21CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court

CENTURYLINK Parks - Parks Maint. $58.96Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$58.96CENTURYLINK - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

CENTURYLINK Planning $53.53Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$53.53CENTURYLINK - Total For Planning

CENTURYLINK Police Administration $332.20Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$332.20CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $201.18Acct #307-235-7592 537B

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11,130.53Acct #P-307-111-5107 160M

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $303.75Acct #P-307-632-4759 643M

CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $10.71Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$11,646.17CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 16 of 83

31



CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $42.82Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$42.82CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations

CENTURYLINK Regional Water Operations $21.41Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$21.41CENTURYLINK - Total For Regional Water Operations

CENTURYLINK Risk Management $16.14Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$16.14CENTURYLINK - Total For Risk Management

CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $82.99Acct #307-234-6303 407B

CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $10.71Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$93.70CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

CENTURYLINK Streets $37.55Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$37.55CENTURYLINK - Total For Streets

CENTURYLINK Water Administration $21.41Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$21.41CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Administration

CENTURYLINK Water Distribution $16.14Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$16.14CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Distribution

CENTURYLINK Water Meters $31.95Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$31.95CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Meters

CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $32.12Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M

$32.12CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Operations

$14,954.99CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CERTIFIED BUSINESS S
CERTIFIED BUSINESS S Capital Projects Fund $23,907.00Textile Storage Cabinets

$23,907.00CERTIFIED BUSINESS S - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$23,907.00CERTIFIED BUSINESS S - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CEUPLAN
CEUPLAN WWTP Operations $196.35WWT PROCESS CONTROL TRAINING

CEUPLAN WWTP Operations $121.40ACTIVATED SLUDGE TRAINING

$317.75CEUPLAN - Total For WWTP Operations

$317.75CEUPLAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHALK BUTTES LANDSCA

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 17 of 83

32



CHALK BUTTES LANDSCA Capital Projects Fund $91,770.902022 Highland Park Cemetery Ir

$91,770.90CHALK BUTTES LANDSCA - Total For Capital Projects Fund

CHALK BUTTES LANDSCA Water Revenue and Transfers $4,830.05Retainage - Contract #23300009

$4,830.05CHALK BUTTES LANDSCA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$96,600.95CHALK BUTTES LANDSCA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHARTER COMMUNICATIO
CHARTER COMMUNICATIO Public Safety Communication $84.13CABLE, SATELLITE & OTHER PAY TV/RADIO S

$84.13CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - Total For Public Safety Communications

$84.13CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHEVRON 0073054
CHEVRON 0073054 Police Administration $45.31AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$45.31CHEVRON 0073054 - Total For Police Administration

$45.31CHEVRON 0073054 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHICK FIL A MSP    Q
CHICK FIL A MSP    Q Fire-EMS Training $49.38Dinner for 3 while on Apparatus Inspection T

$49.38CHICK FIL A MSP    Q - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$49.38CHICK FIL A MSP    Q - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHICK-FIL-A #03335
CHICK-FIL-A #03335 City Manager $26.43Food expense for meeting in Cheyenne

$26.43CHICK-FIL-A #03335 - Total For City Manager

$26.43CHICK-FIL-A #03335 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CHRIS LUSE
CHRIS LUSE Police Career Services $1,225.00Two day class

$1,225.00CHRIS LUSE - Total For Police Career Services

$1,225.00CHRIS LUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 18 of 83

33



CITIZEN PAYMENT
CITIZEN PAYMENT Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $580.00Refund - canceled pool party @ Mike Sedar

$580.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

CITIZEN PAYMENT Fire-EMS Training $587.58Mileage / Hotel / Per Diem Reimbursement

$587.58CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$1,167.58CITIZEN PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC.
CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Aquatics - Operations $355.39COC Citrix Renewals

$355.39CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. City Clerk $88.85COC Citrix Renewals

$88.85CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For City Clerk

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Community Development $177.69COC Citrix Renewals

$177.69CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Community Development

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Fire-EMS Administration $1,954.64COC Citrix Renewals

$1,954.64CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Information Services $799.63COC Citrix Renewals

$799.63CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Information Services

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $310.97COC Citrix Renewals

$310.97CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Police Administration $3,909.28COC Citrix Renewals

$3,909.28CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Police Administration

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Traffic Control $88.85COC Citrix Renewals

$88.85CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Traffic Control

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Water Meters $621.93COC Citrix Renewals

$621.93CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Water Meters

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. Weed & Pest Fund $133.27COC Citrix Renewals

$133.27CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$8,440.50CITRIX SYSTEMS INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Fire-EMS Training $600.00Miller House security deposit for rental to ho

$600.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Fire-EMS Training

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 19 of 83

34



CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Pickup Landfill

$20.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Parks - Parks Maint. $106.38Public Garbage

$106.38CITY OF CASPER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - CARES Act $22,824.75Workorder / Fuel Charge - August 2022

$22,824.75CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $26,162.66Workorder / Fuel Charge - August 2022

$26,162.66CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - Operations

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,521.04Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,010.82Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,099.46Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,393.60Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,736.52Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,686.82Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,764.06Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,934.97Garbage baler & recycle magazines/cardboar

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,353.14Garbage baler, park trash & newspaper/card

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,397.29Garbage baler, recycle cardboard/magazines

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $4,865.96Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,566.40Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,430.40Garbage baler, recycle newspaper/cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $595.62Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,508.62Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,133.42Garbage baler & recycled cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,473.42Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $58,440.00Monthly balefill pass billing - July 2022

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $65,800.00Balefill pass billing for August 2022

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,683.30Garbage baler, park trash & newspaper/card

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,386.06Garbage baler, recycle newspaper/cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $451.98Public garbage-baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,231.10Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $5,847.66Garbage baler & recycle cardboard

CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $2,266.00Street sweeping monthly fee

$261,577.66CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential

CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $84.00Sewer & Refuse Charges

CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $28.63Sewer & Refuse Charges

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 20 of 83

35



$112.63CITY OF CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $739.20Alternate Daily Compost

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $107.46Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $165.78Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $91.26Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $85.32Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $113.40Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon

$1,302.42CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations

$312,706.50CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CIVICPLUS LLC
CIVICPLUS LLC City Attorney $900.00Online Code Hosting

$900.00CIVICPLUS LLC - Total For City Attorney

$900.00CIVICPLUS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CIVIL ENGINEERING PR
CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Metropolitan Planning Org $3,890.25Garden Creek Trail Loop Connec

CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Metropolitan Planning Org $10,524.74Garden Creek Trail Loop Connec

$14,414.99CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$14,414.99CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CKE LA HERRADURA SHE
CKE LA HERRADURA SHE Fire-EMS Training $37.49Meal for two while attending Hazmat Tech Cl

$37.49CKE LA HERRADURA SHE - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$37.49CKE LA HERRADURA SHE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $3,021.85Equipment repair

$3,021.85CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $22.56Document holder

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $1,595.74Equipment repair

$1,618.30CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $706.92Forward lighting

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 21 of 83

36



CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $4,194.39Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $572.45Equipment repair

CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $790.72Equipment repair

$6,264.48CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential

$10,904.63CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COASTAL CHEMICAL CO
COASTAL CHEMICAL CO Regional Water Operations $136.34Unleaded fuel

$136.34COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - Total For Regional Water Operations

$136.34COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COCA COLA BOTTLING C
COCA COLA BOTTLING C Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $24.75Water delivery

$24.75COCA COLA BOTTLING C - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$24.75COCA COLA BOTTLING C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMFORT INN & STES
COMFORT INN & STES Fire-EMS Training $602.48Hotel stay for two while at Hazmat Tech Clas

COMFORT INN & STES Fire-EMS Training $602.52Hotel Charges for Hazmat Tech class for two 

$1,205.00COMFORT INN & STES - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$1,205.00COMFORT INN & STES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMPOUNDING SPECIALI
COMPOUNDING SPECIALI Metro Animal Shelter $65.00DRUG STORES, PHARMACIES

$65.00COMPOUNDING SPECIALI - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$65.00COMPOUNDING SPECIALI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COMTRONIX, INC.
COMTRONIX, INC. Aquatics - Operations $186.00Alarm Monitoring

$186.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations

COMTRONIX, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,068.00Alarm Monitoring

$1,068.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 22 of 83

37



COMTRONIX, INC. Balefill - Diversion & Special $489.70Alarm service & alarm repair

$489.70COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

COMTRONIX, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $374.00Alarm Monitoring

$374.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

COMTRONIX, INC. Golf - Operations $183.00Alarm monitoring

$183.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Golf - Operations

COMTRONIX, INC. Hogadon - Operations $183.00Alarm monitoring

$183.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations

COMTRONIX, INC. Ice Arena - Operations $198.00Alarm Monitoring

$198.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

COMTRONIX, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $183.00Alarm Monitoring

$183.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

COMTRONIX, INC. Police Administration $168.00Alarm Monitoring

$168.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Police Administration

COMTRONIX, INC. Public Transit - Operations $56.00Alarm monitoring & radio service

$56.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Public Transit - Operations

COMTRONIX, INC. Rec Center - Operations $108.00Alarm Monitoring

$108.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Rec Center - Operations

$3,196.70COMTRONIX, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONOCO - BUCKS TRAVE
CONOCO - BUCKS TRAVE Fire-EMS Training $64.59Fuel for travel from Sheridan while attending

$64.59CONOCO - BUCKS TRAVE - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$64.59CONOCO - BUCKS TRAVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CONVERGEONE
CONVERGEONE Information Services $39,914.50VMWare Renewal

$39,914.50CONVERGEONE - Total For Information Services

$39,914.50CONVERGEONE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CORDICO INC
CORDICO INC Human Resources $27,000.00Fire Fighter Wellness App - 8/11/22 to 8/10/

$27,000.00CORDICO INC - Total For Human Resources

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 23 of 83

38



$27,000.00CORDICO INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Core & Main
Core & Main Water Meters $3,302.4030 - Meters 2

Core & Main Water Meters $2,985.20New Meters/ERT's - Turbine E-Coder

Core & Main Water Meters $2,108.04Neptune Meters - New Meters/ERT's

$8,395.64Core & Main - Total For Water Meters

$8,395.64Core & Main - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CORNER GROCERY
CORNER GROCERY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $46.02TRANSPORTATION TO WSWRA CONFERENCE

$46.02CORNER GROCERY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$46.02CORNER GROCERY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $368.65Bathroom cleaner, tissue & paper towels

$368.65COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$368.65COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CPU IIT
CPU IIT Information Services $10,074.88Avanan Phishing protection renewal

$10,074.88CPU IIT - Total For Information Services

$10,074.88CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Buildings & Structures Fund $59.42BAS Shop Supplies

$59.42CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$59.42CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $54.99BAS Shop Supplies - Crum

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 24 of 83

39



CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $24.26Lighting supplies for City Center - Crum

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $324.62Supplies to repair HVAC at Metro Animal She

$403.87CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Sewer Wastewater Collection $8.48electrical parts for Amoco lift station

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Sewer Wastewater Collection $134.55electrical parts for amoco lift station.

$143.03CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Water Tanks $23.85Fuses

$23.85CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Water Tanks

$570.75CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CULVERS OF FOREST LA
CULVERS OF FOREST LA Fire-EMS Training $43.98Meal for 3 while on a trip for new apparatus 

$43.98CULVERS OF FOREST LA - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$43.98CULVERS OF FOREST LA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

CVIC INC.
CVIC INC. Capital Projects Fund $1,641.13Welding service

$1,641.13CVIC INC. - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,641.13CVIC INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DANA KEPNER CO. OF W
DANA KEPNER CO. OF W Parks - Athletic Maint. $725.10Compact gland, bolt & gasket pak & misc

$725.10DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

$725.10DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $1,764.26Clamps - Water & Sewer Line Materials

$1,764.26DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Distribution

$1,764.26DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DATAMARS INC.
DATAMARS INC. Metro Animal Shelter $2,900.00Lifetime registration for 998 0000-020 Slim

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 25 of 83

40



$2,900.00DATAMARS INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$2,900.00DATAMARS INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DAVIDSON MECHANICAL,
DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, Risk Management $72,775.00Metro Heating System Replaceme

$72,775.00DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, - Total For Risk Management

$72,775.00DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Athletic Maint. $53.15Valve box lid for Soccer Complex

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Athletic Maint. $1,073.94Crossroads Sports Complex

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Athletic Maint. $545.93Field of Dreams Irrigation

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Athletic Maint. $1,248.38Field of Dreams Irrigation

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Athletic Maint. $316.68New valve at Washington Field

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Athletic Maint. $82.14Washington field repair

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Athletic Maint. $100.20Irrigation repair NC 5

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Athletic Maint. $906.59Irrigation heads for Soccer

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Athletic Maint. $273.08Irrigation repair soccer 11

$4,600.09DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $683.20Irrigation repair 12th & McKinley and a case 

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $6.19Service charge

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $400.65Highland irrigation repair and Sleeve for side

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $53.84Irrigation repair Service Center

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $117.11Irrigation repair Fort Casper

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $67.14DC latching solenoids for Monument Plaza

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $120.24Backflow preventer parts for Fairdale Park

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $396.47Backflow preventer parts for CY & Poplar

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $52.08Backflow preventer parts for 10th & Missour

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $28.78Irrigation repair Susie MCMurry Park

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $139.11Irrigation repair Goodstein Park

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $202.04Backflow preventer repair parts

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $465.72Case of I-25 for stock

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $34.84Service charge

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $179.15Backflow preventer parts

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 26 of 83

41



DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $531.22Heads and irrigation repair at Highland park

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $300.19Backflow preventer repair parts

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $13.27Irrigation repair Highland Park

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $104.33Ball valve for backflow preventer at Fun Valle

DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $40.02RP Parts for Alta Vista

$3,935.59DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$8,535.68DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $323.18Ice Maker repair supplies for North Casper S

DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $18.23Supplies to replace hot water heater at Ice A

$341.41DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$341.41DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS
DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS Police Federal Grants $10.00COURT COSTS INCLUDING ALIMONY AND CH

DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS Police Federal Grants $10.00COURT COSTS INCLUDING ALIMONY AND CH

$20.00DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - Total For Police Federal Grants

$20.00DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Ope $18.14Yellow Paint

$18.14DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.

DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $18.15Yellow Paint

$18.15DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Aquatics- Paradise Valley Ope $18.14Yellow Paint

$18.14DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Aquatics- Washington Oper $18.14Yellow Paint

$18.14DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper

$72.57DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DNH GODADDY.COM
DNH GODADDY.COM City Council $20.16Domain registration

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 27 of 83

42



$20.16DNH GODADDY.COM - Total For City Council

$20.16DNH GODADDY.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOLLAR TREE
DOLLAR TREE Police Administration $12.25VARIETY STORES

$12.25DOLLAR TREE - Total For Police Administration

$12.25DOLLAR TREE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOMINO'S 6042
DOMINO'S 6042 Police Investigations $36.08FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$36.08DOMINO'S 6042 - Total For Police Investigations

DOMINO'S 6042 River Restoration $131.34Pizza for river tour

$131.34DOMINO'S 6042 - Total For River Restoration

$167.42DOMINO'S 6042 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DOWDLE SPORTS
DOWDLE SPORTS Parks - Athletic Maint. $397.80Base Anchor Plugs

$397.80DOWDLE SPORTS - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

$397.80DOWDLE SPORTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $11,487.64Sodium Hypochlorite

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $11,397.31Sodium Hypochlorite - DPC - Chemicals

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $11,501.09Sodium Hypochlorite - DPC Industries - Chem

DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $11,565.19Sodium Hypochlorite - DPC Industries - Chem

$45,951.23DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$45,951.23DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DWYER INSTRUMENTS, I
DWYER INSTRUMENTS, I Regional Water Operations $767.87Level Sensor - Well Supplies

DWYER INSTRUMENTS, I Regional Water Operations $1,524.98Level Sensors - Well Supplies

$2,292.85DWYER INSTRUMENTS, I - Total For Regional Water Operations

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 28 of 83

43



$2,292.85DWYER INSTRUMENTS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC
DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Balefill - Diversion & Special $767.52Electric strike & technician charges

$767.52DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$767.52DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EB 2022 WYOMING ASSO
EB 2022 WYOMING ASSO Fire-EMS Training $323.16Three tickets to wyoming association of Fire 

$323.16EB 2022 WYOMING ASSO - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$323.16EB 2022 WYOMING ASSO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EIMCO WATER TECH.
EIMCO WATER TECH. WWTP Operations $169.24CLARIFIER WIPER ARMS

$169.24EIMCO WATER TECH. - Total For WWTP Operations

$169.24EIMCO WATER TECH. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Buildings & Structures Fund $150.00Work boot reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Buildings & Structures Fund $100.00Work clothing reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Buildings & Structures Fund $150.00Work boot reimbursement

$400.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $186.42Tool allotment reimbursement

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $72.40Work tool allotment - reimbursement

$258.82EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME General Fund Revenue $120.00Refund - Golf Tournament Fees

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME General Fund Revenue $120.00Refund - Golf Tournament Fees

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME General Fund Revenue $120.00Refund - Golf Tournament Fees

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME General Fund Revenue $30.00Refund - Golf Tournament Fees

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME General Fund Revenue $120.00Refund - Golf Tournament Fees

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME General Fund Revenue $120.00Refund - Golf Tournament Fees

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME General Fund Revenue $30.00Refund - Golf Tournament Fees

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME General Fund Revenue $30.00Refund

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 29 of 83

44



$690.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For General Fund Revenue

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $123.13Clothing reimbursement

$123.13EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Career Services

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Streets $150.00Work boot reimbursement

$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Streets

EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $75.00Backflow Recertification Class Reimburseme

$75.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution

$1,696.95EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABORATORIES
ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $52.00Potable water testing

$52.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$52.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $371.00Metals/Mercury/Organics/SDWA/Nitrogen/

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $270.00Anions/Metals/Mercury/Cyanide/SDWA testi

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $306.00Aerobic Endospores testing

ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $52.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing

$999.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations

$999.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENGINEERING DESIGN A
ENGINEERING DESIGN A Capital Projects Fund $1,750.00Design of Athletic Fields Ligh

$1,750.00ENGINEERING DESIGN A - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,750.00ENGINEERING DESIGN A - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ENVATO
ENVATO City Manager $58.00Digital subscription

$58.00ENVATO - Total For City Manager

$58.00ENVATO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 30 of 83

45



EUROFINS EATON ANALY
EUROFINS EATON ANALY Regional Water Operations $200.00Bromate Testing - Testing

$200.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - Total For Regional Water Operations

$200.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXPRESS SERVICES INC
EXPRESS SERVICES INC Public Transit - CARES Act $486.14Temp service

EXPRESS SERVICES INC Public Transit - CARES Act $507.67Temp service

EXPRESS SERVICES INC Public Transit - CARES Act $468.93Temp service

EXPRESS SERVICES INC Public Transit - CARES Act $508.68Temp service

$1,971.42EXPRESS SERVICES INC - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$1,971.42EXPRESS SERVICES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

EXXONMOBIL
EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $96.61Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $58.34Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $89.50Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $86.94Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $68.11Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $32.23Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $86.12Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $75.01Fuel

EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $37.51Fuel

$630.37EXXONMOBIL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$630.37EXXONMOBIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FACEBK  SK6PTEFU72
FACEBK  SK6PTEFU72 Ft. Caspar Museum $18.00Facebook Advertising

$18.00FACEBK  SK6PTEFU72 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

$18.00FACEBK  SK6PTEFU72 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FARO TECHNOLOGIES IN

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 31 of 83

46



FARO TECHNOLOGIES IN Capital Projects Fund $5,814.25FARO 3D Imaging

$5,814.25FARO TECHNOLOGIES IN - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$5,814.25FARO TECHNOLOGIES IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FAST STOP 1131
FAST STOP 1131 Sewer Wastewater Collection $170.00fuel to pick up 660316

$170.00FAST STOP 1131 - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$170.00FAST STOP 1131 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FD SIGNWORK
FD SIGNWORK Fire-EMS Operations $79.95Name rockers for SCBA regulators for new hi

$79.95FD SIGNWORK - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$79.95FD SIGNWORK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 276534595028
FEDEX 276534595028 Fire-EMS Administration $94.92Shipment of hydraulic oil sample and breathi

$94.92FEDEX 276534595028 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$94.92FEDEX 276534595028 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 276534679929
FEDEX 276534679929 Fire-EMS Administration $12.43Shipment of hydraulic oil sample and breathi

$12.43FEDEX 276534679929 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$12.43FEDEX 276534679929 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 84941617
FEDEX 84941617 Police Administration $3.44COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

$3.44FEDEX 84941617 - Total For Police Administration

$3.44FEDEX 84941617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FEDEX 84941800
FEDEX 84941800 Police Administration $56.56COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 32 of 83

47



$56.56FEDEX 84941800 - Total For Police Administration

$56.56FEDEX 84941800 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Buildings & Structures Fund $41.08Supplies to replace hot water heater at Ice A

$41.08FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Fire-EMS Operations $1,430.80Bottle Fill Station

$1,430.80FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Parks - Athletic Maint. $28.20Soccer Field 12 Irrigation repair

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Parks - Athletic Maint. $28.20Gasket

$56.40FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $173.03Well Turbid Line Materials - Well Supplies

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $525.67Turbidity Manifolds - Machinery Supplies

$698.70FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Regional Water Operations

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Sewer Stormwater $294.00sink hole repair supplies

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Sewer Stormwater $812.00sink hole repair supplies

$1,106.00FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Sewer Stormwater

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Meters $1,233.61Hydrant Wrenches - Other Materials & Suppl

$1,233.61FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Water Meters

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES WWTP Operations ($1,102.50)CREDIT DUP PYMT

($1,102.50)FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For WWTP Operations

$3,464.09FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRE MARSHALS ASSOCI
FIRE MARSHALS ASSOCI Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $150.00Fall Inspector Certification prep class registra

$150.00FIRE MARSHALS ASSOCI - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

$150.00FIRE MARSHALS ASSOCI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRE PROTECTION PUB
FIRE PROTECTION PUB Fire-EMS Operations $368.00IFSTA Essentials Books for new recruits

$368.00FIRE PROTECTION PUB - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$368.00FIRE PROTECTION PUB - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 33 of 83

48



FIRE-ETC
FIRE-ETC Fire-EMS Operations $170.00Red Back Station Boots

$170.00FIRE-ETC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$170.00FIRE-ETC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,193.02Investment fees - 7/16/22 to 8/15/22

$1,193.02FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Capital Projects Fund $4,270.54Investment fees - 7/16/22 to 8/15/22

$4,270.54FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Capital Projects Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN CARES Act Funding $1,177.35Investment fees - 7/16/22 to 8/15/22

$1,177.35FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For CARES Act Funding

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN General Fund Revenue $3,309.27Investment fees - 7/16/22 to 8/15/22

$3,309.27FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For General Fund Revenue

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Health Insurance Fund $320.15Investment fees - 7/16/22 to 8/15/22

$320.15FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Health Insurance Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Human Resources $284.00Gift cards

$284.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Human Resources

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Local Assessment District Fun $45.38Investment fees - 7/16/22 to 8/15/22

$45.38FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Local Assessment District Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Metro Animal Shelter $51.78Investment fees - 7/16/22 to 8/15/22

$51.78FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Municipal Court $35.47Tamper resistant bags

$35.47FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Municipal Court

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Opportunities Fund $614.23Investment fees - 7/16/22 to 8/15/22

$614.23FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Opportunities Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Parking Fund $14.84Investment fees - 7/16/22 to 8/15/22

$14.84FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Parking Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Perpetual Care Operations $2,773.12Investment fees - 7/16/22 to 8/15/22

$2,773.12FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Perpetual Care Operations

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Refuse - Residential $302.60Investment fees - 7/16/22 to 8/15/22

$302.60FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Refuse - Residential

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Revolving Land Fund $67.66Investment fees - 7/16/22 to 8/15/22

$67.66FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Revolving Land Fund

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 34 of 83

49



FIRST INTERSTATE BAN River Fund $9.58Investment fees - 7/16/22 to 8/15/22

$9.58FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For River Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Sewer Administration $610.66Investment fees - 7/16/22 to 8/15/22

$610.66FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Sewer Administration

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Water Administration $1,754.36Investment fees - 7/16/22 to 8/15/22

$1,754.36FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Water Administration

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Weed & Pest Fund $75.08Investment fees - 7/16/22 to 8/15/22

$75.08FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

FIRST INTERSTATE BAN WWTP Operations $1,127.09Investment fees - 7/16/22 to 8/15/22

$1,127.09FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For WWTP Operations

$18,036.18FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FIRST VETERINARY SUP
FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $727.16Veterinary supplies

$727.16FIRST VETERINARY SUP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$727.16FIRST VETERINARY SUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FOXSTER OPCO, LLC
FOXSTER OPCO, LLC Public Transit - CARES Act $700.00Additional travel expenses

$700.00FOXSTER OPCO, LLC - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$700.00FOXSTER OPCO, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FREMONT MOTOR CASPER
FREMONT MOTOR CASPER Fleet Maintenance Fund $151.90Vehicle repair

$151.90FREMONT MOTOR CASPER - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$151.90FREMONT MOTOR CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

FREMONT MOTOR SHERID
FREMONT MOTOR SHERID Water Distribution $48,595.00Flat Bed Dump Truck

$48,595.00FREMONT MOTOR SHERID - Total For Water Distribution

$48,595.00FREMONT MOTOR SHERID - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 35 of 83

50



FSP CGFOA
FSP CGFOA Finance $30.00CGFOA ARPA Final Rule

FSP CGFOA Finance $30.00CGFOA Grant 101 Class

$60.00FSP CGFOA - Total For Finance

FSP CGFOA Police Career Services $40.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

FSP CGFOA Police Career Services $80.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

$120.00FSP CGFOA - Total For Police Career Services

$180.00FSP CGFOA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $340.20Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $59.80Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $179.96Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $188.96Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $299.00Uniform supplies

GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $340.20Uniform supplies

$1,408.12GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services

$1,408.12GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GAMETIME
GAMETIME Capital Projects Fund $1,753.36Swerve Zip Slide

$1,753.36GAMETIME - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,753.36GAMETIME - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P.
GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Capital Projects Fund $30,480.00Volleyball Sport Court Reimbursement

$30,480.00GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For Capital Projects Fund

GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Ford Wyoming Center $77,026.68Net Operating Loss Funds - Sept 2022 & Adju

$77,026.68GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - Total For Ford Wyoming Center

$107,506.68GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOLDER ASSOCIATES

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 36 of 83

51



GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,004.00Gems S028759-5-Year Air Emissi

$3,004.00GOLDER ASSOCIATES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$3,004.00GOLDER ASSOCIATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GOLF SAFETY
GOLF SAFETY Weed & Pest Fund $95.00Safety Training Video's

$95.00GOLF SAFETY - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$95.00GOLF SAFETY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $14.70Plumbing repair supplies for CBC - Grainger

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $238.28Motor

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $32.29BAS Shop Supplies

GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $63.12Lighting repair supplies for CBC - Grainger

$348.39GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

GRAINGER, INC. Hogadon - Operations $129.12Lift repair

$129.12GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations

GRAINGER, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $375.94BBQ for stock

GRAINGER, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $375.94BBQ for Dallason Park

$751.88GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

GRAINGER, INC. Streets $106.22Measuring Wheels for 761 & 987 Crew Cabs

$106.22GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Streets

GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $41.41Solder wire

$41.41GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,377.02GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

GREAT HARVEST BREAD
GREAT HARVEST BREAD Human Resources $7.286 doughnuts for Celebration with Carter

$7.28GREAT HARVEST BREAD - Total For Human Resources

GREAT HARVEST BREAD Police Administration $51.97BAKERIES

$51.97GREAT HARVEST BREAD - Total For Police Administration

$59.25GREAT HARVEST BREAD - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 37 of 83

52



GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C Capital Projects Fund $35,430.00Purchase of 2 marked F150s

GREINER MOTOR CO - C Capital Projects Fund $35,430.00Purchase of 2 marked F150s

$70,860.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$70,860.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $204.60Ammonia/Monochloramine

HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $5,320.00Chloramine Analyzer Maintenance - Maint. A

HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $3,301.00Chlorine Analyzer - Machinery Supplies

$8,825.60HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations

$8,825.60HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP
HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP WWTP Operations $27.34Flange

$27.34HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP - Total For WWTP Operations

$27.34HAJOCA KEENAN SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Buildings & Structures Fund $79.98Supplies to replace sump pump at Ice Arena -

$79.98HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $24.97Steel Stamp Kit and tools

$24.97HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

$104.95HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $15.98Repair supplies for Mike Sedar Pool - CY Ace

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $28.51Supplies to replace sump pump at Ice Arena -

$44.49HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Hogadon - Operations $18.36Chairlift repair

$18.36HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Hogadon - Operations

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Parks - Parks Maint. $5.18Key copies

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 38 of 83

53



HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Parks - Parks Maint. $15.99Screws for slide removal at Westwood Park

$21.17HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Parks - Urban Forestry $77.98Tree watering supplies

$77.98HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry

HARDWARE PARTNERS LL RWS - Booster Stations $6.60Wardwell Tank Vent Bracket - Booster Suppli

$6.60HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

$168.60HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HAWKINS, INC.
HAWKINS, INC. Aquatics - Operations $1,706.67Chlorine, Acid

HAWKINS, INC. Aquatics - Operations $1,977.50Chlorine

$3,684.17HAWKINS, INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$3,684.17HAWKINS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HAWTHORNE, KARI
HAWTHORNE, KARI Refuse Revenue and Transfer $380.00

$380.00HAWTHORNE, KARI - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers

$380.00HAWTHORNE, KARI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HAZARD CONTROL
HAZARD CONTROL Fire-EMS Operations $1,080.00F500 Encapsulating Solution

$1,080.00HAZARD CONTROL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$1,080.00HAZARD CONTROL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HDR ENGINEERING, INC
HDR ENGINEERING, INC Water Administration $9,007.50Water Rights Analysis & Studie

$9,007.50HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Water Administration

$9,007.50HDR ENGINEERING, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HERSHBERGERS INC
HERSHBERGERS INC Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $31.60Super Blue Clarifier

$31.60HERSHBERGERS INC - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 39 of 83

54



$31.60HERSHBERGERS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HIGHPLAINSP
HIGHPLAINSP General Fund Revenue $93.02Books for resale in museum store

$93.02HIGHPLAINSP - Total For General Fund Revenue

$93.02HIGHPLAINSP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HILTON HOTELS
HILTON HOTELS Fire-EMS Training $192.00Room for polygraph testor for new recruits

$192.00HILTON HOTELS - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$192.00HILTON HOTELS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOBBY-LOBBY #0233
HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $495.76CRL PERMITTED CELL LAYOUT

$495.76HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Police Administration $59.99HOBBY,TOY, AND GAME SHOPS

$59.99HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Police Administration

$555.75HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOLIDAY INN - CODY
HOLIDAY INN - CODY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $400.68WSWRA CONFERENCE

HOLIDAY INN - CODY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $400.68HOLIDAY INN WSWRA CONFERENCE

$801.36HOLIDAY INN - CODY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$801.36HOLIDAY INN - CODY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOLIDAY INN EXP MIDV
HOLIDAY INN EXP MIDV Police Administration $151.82HOLIDAY INNS

$151.82HOLIDAY INN EXP MIDV - Total For Police Administration

$151.82HOLIDAY INN EXP MIDV - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 40 of 83

55



HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $30,875.92Bulk Fuel

$30,875.92HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Water Distribution $98.75Copy charge - August 2022

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Water Distribution $8,267.82Fuel

$8,366.57HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Water Distribution

HOMAX OIL SALES, INC WWTP Operations $103.70Copy charge - August 2022

$103.70HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$39,346.19HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOMEDEPOT.COM
HOMEDEPOT.COM Regional Water Operations $59.6430% Vinegar - Other Materials & Supplies

$59.64HOMEDEPOT.COM - Total For Regional Water Operations

$59.64HOMEDEPOT.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY
HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $515.61Hose, industrial band & band assembly

$515.61HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$515.61HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Water Tanks $377.70Seal Lines for Booster Stations/Pumps - Boos

$377.70HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Water Tanks

HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP WWTP Operations $5.72Belt

$5.72HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For WWTP Operations

$383.42HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOTSY EQUIPMENT OF W
HOTSY EQUIPMENT OF W Fire-EMS Administration $153.00Serviced/fixed gas powered hose tester

$153.00HOTSY EQUIPMENT OF W - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$153.00HOTSY EQUIPMENT OF W - ALL DEPARTMENTS

HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 41 of 83

56



HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Balefill - Baler Processing $258.20Eyebolts, nylon sling & towel scrubs in bucke

$258.20HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Water Distribution $274.31Wire Rope - Water & Sewer Line Materials

$274.31HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - Total For Water Distribution

$532.51HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INBERG-MILLER ENGINE
INBERG-MILLER ENGINE Capital Projects Fund $1,642.50Trail Condition Assessment

$1,642.50INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$1,642.50INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOG
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOG Parks - Athletic Maint. $300.00Adjust pump queue / logic testing

$300.00INTEGRATED TECHNOLOG - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

$300.00INTEGRATED TECHNOLOG - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INT'L CODE COUNCIL I
INT'L CODE COUNCIL I Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $241.00Fire Inspector 1 Exam

$241.00INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

INT'L CODE COUNCIL I Fire-EMS Training $301.952021 IFC Code

$301.95INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$542.95INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $325.40REQUIRED SHIPPING FOR NEW SAFETY LADD

INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $1,955.00SPECIAL PURPOSE SAFETY LADDER FOR DAIL

$2,280.40INTUIT, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $262.50Fire Station 1 legacy equipment removal

INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $185.00Station 1 old speaker system disconnect

$447.50INTUIT, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

INTUIT, INC. Regional Water Operations $1,362.98Slot Sampler - Lab Supplies

$1,362.98INTUIT, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

INTUIT, INC. WWTP Operations $1,778.50ANN CRANE/HOIST INSPECT

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 42 of 83

57



INTUIT, INC. WWTP Operations $1,600.00ANN CHAIN/HOIST INSPECT

INTUIT, INC. WWTP Operations $118.25PCARD SERVICE CHARGE

$3,496.75INTUIT, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations

$7,587.63INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN
ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN WWTP Operations $1,308.60Troubleshoot blowers & collected data

$1,308.60ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,308.60ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JACOBS ENGINEERING G
JACOBS ENGINEERING G WWTP Operations $48,893.48North Platte Sanitary Sewer Re

JACOBS ENGINEERING G WWTP Operations $32,196.80North Platte Sanitary Sewer Re

JACOBS ENGINEERING G WWTP Operations $47,743.65North Platte Sanitary Sewer Re

$128,833.93JACOBS ENGINEERING G - Total For WWTP Operations

$128,833.93JACOBS ENGINEERING G - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JC GOLF ACCESSORIES
JC GOLF ACCESSORIES Golf $638.37Merchandise and Inventory

$638.37JC GOLF ACCESSORIES - Total For Golf

$638.37JC GOLF ACCESSORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JKC ENGINEERING
JKC ENGINEERING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $4,847.75Miscellaneous Item

$4,847.75JKC ENGINEERING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$4,847.75JKC ENGINEERING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

JOHNSON RESTAURANT G
JOHNSON RESTAURANT G Golf $1,206.00Meals on 8/29/22

$1,206.00JOHNSON RESTAURANT G - Total For Golf

$1,206.00JOHNSON RESTAURANT G - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 43 of 83

58



KASH CORPORATION
KASH CORPORATION Regional Water Operations $2,581.98Washer & Dryer

$2,581.98KASH CORPORATION - Total For Regional Water Operations

$2,581.98KASH CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KEYS CAFE & BAKERY
KEYS CAFE & BAKERY Fire-EMS Training $34.58Meal for three while on Apparatus Inspectio

KEYS CAFE & BAKERY Fire-EMS Training $36.98Meal for three while on final inspectio for ap

KEYS CAFE & BAKERY Fire-EMS Training $35.04Meal for 3 while on a trip for new apparatus 

$106.60KEYS CAFE & BAKERY - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$106.60KEYS CAFE & BAKERY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KIDDE SAFETY
KIDDE SAFETY Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $1,288.83Lockbox order

$1,288.83KIDDE SAFETY - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

$1,288.83KIDDE SAFETY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $107.50Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $589.49Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $239.50Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $473.50Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $521.50Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $288.50Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $652.99Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $350.99Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $53.75Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $368.96Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $253.45Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $27.00Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $88.00Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $476.50Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $285.50Fire Department Uniforms

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 44 of 83

59



KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $107.50Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $469.50Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $144.50Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $8.25Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $10.00Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $159.00Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $70.50Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $74.75Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $55.75Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $35.25Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $178.25Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $436.00Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $45.50Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $148.00Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $236.45Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $170.00Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $237.00Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $186.25Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $87.50Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $130.00Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $223.75Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $330.25Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $529.50Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $178.25Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $305.00Fire Department Uniforms

KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $395.50Fire Department Uniforms

$9,729.33KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$9,729.33KINSCO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KIWANIS CLUB
KIWANIS CLUB City Attorney $228.00Active Member Quarterly Dues

$228.00KIWANIS CLUB - Total For City Attorney

$228.00KIWANIS CLUB - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 45 of 83

60



KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $466.501/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $920.251/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $666.60City of Casper Mix/Fiber Mesh/Fuel Surcharg

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $666.60City of Casper Mix/Fiber Mesh/Fuel Surcharg

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $1,273.501/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $682.65Crushed base

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $916.501/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $906.001/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $912.001/2" Plant Mix

KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $924.751/2" Plant Mix

$8,335.35KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets

$8,335.35KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

KOTO CASPER INC
KOTO CASPER INC Sewer Fund $1,203.53

$1,203.53KOTO CASPER INC - Total For Sewer Fund

$1,203.53KOTO CASPER INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

L.N. CURTIS & SONS I
L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Fire-EMS Operations $1,210.51SCBA gear

$1,210.51L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$1,210.51L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LANGDON INVESTMENTS
LANGDON INVESTMENTS Sewer Fund $234.02

$234.02LANGDON INVESTMENTS - Total For Sewer Fund

$234.02LANGDON INVESTMENTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LAS DELICIAS
LAS DELICIAS Fire-EMS Training $46.46Meal for two people who were attending the

$46.46LAS DELICIAS - Total For Fire-EMS Training

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 46 of 83

61



$46.46LAS DELICIAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LIGHTING SUPPLY
LIGHTING SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $32.00Lighting supplies for CMO - Lighting Supply

LIGHTING SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $36.00Lighting supplies for City Hall - Lighting Suppl

$68.00LIGHTING SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$68.00LIGHTING SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LISA'S SPIC N SPAN
LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $325.00Cleaning service

$325.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Refuse - Commercial $375.00Cleaning service

$375.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - Total For Refuse - Commercial

LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Refuse - Recycling $70.00Cleaning service

$70.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$770.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LOAF N JUG #0156
LOAF N JUG #0156 Police Career Services $52.45AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$52.45LOAF N JUG #0156 - Total For Police Career Services

$52.45LOAF N JUG #0156 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LOBBYTV
LOBBYTV Police Administration $20.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES

LOBBYTV Police Administration ($20.00)COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES

$0.00LOBBYTV - Total For Police Administration

$0.00LOBBYTV - ALL DEPARTMENTS

LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Buildings & Structures Fund $780.00Labor

$780.00LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

LONG BUILDING TECHNO Metro Animal Shelter $260.00Innovent unit repair

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 47 of 83

62



$260.00LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

LONG BUILDING TECHNO Regional Water Operations $500.00Thermostat replacement / download control

$500.00LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Regional Water Operations

$1,540.00LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MAVERIK #270
MAVERIK #270 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $68.52FUEL FOR CITY CAR WSWRA CONFERENCE

$68.52MAVERIK #270 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$68.52MAVERIK #270 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MAY, ROBERT A
MAY, ROBERT A Refuse Revenue and Transfer $252.09

$252.09MAY, ROBERT A - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers

$252.09MAY, ROBERT A - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MCCOUL, TONDI
MCCOUL, TONDI Refuse Revenue and Transfer $190.10

$190.10MCCOUL, TONDI - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers

$190.10MCCOUL, TONDI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MCDONALD'S F8067
MCDONALD'S F8067 Police Investigations $119.75FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

$119.75MCDONALD'S F8067 - Total For Police Investigations

$119.75MCDONALD'S F8067 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL Fire-EMS Training $4,615.00Physicals for staff

$4,615.00MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$4,615.00MEMORIAL HOSPITAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MENARDS CASPER WY

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 48 of 83

63



MENARDS CASPER WY Fire-EMS Training $346.43Training room equipment at St. 1

$346.43MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Fire-EMS Training

MENARDS CASPER WY Parks - Parks Maint. $101.80Field Supplies

$101.80MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

MENARDS CASPER WY Parks - Urban Forestry $67.86Field Supplies

$67.86MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry

MENARDS CASPER WY Traffic Control $13.98Spade connectors for 12th & Wolcott signal r

$13.98MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Traffic Control

MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $306.26Tools, Def, Spray Paint - Other Materials & S

$306.26MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Distribution

MENARDS CASPER WY Water Meters $18.62Razor Blades & Other - Other Materials & Su

$18.62MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Meters

$854.95MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MEYERS CONSTRUCTION
MEYERS CONSTRUCTION Capital Projects Fund $10,780.00Replace asphalt pathway next to Bouldering 

$10,780.00MEYERS CONSTRUCTION - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$10,780.00MEYERS CONSTRUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $147.96THERMOMETER, PHOSPHORUS TESTS

$147.96MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations

$147.96MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MIDTOWN CAFE
MIDTOWN CAFE Fire-EMS Training $24.38Meal for two while attending Hazmat Tech Cl

$24.38MIDTOWN CAFE - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$24.38MIDTOWN CAFE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Miracle Recreation
Miracle Recreation Capital Projects Fund $1,173.21Parts Carton, Chameleon Assembly

$1,173.21Miracle Recreation - Total For Capital Projects Fund

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 49 of 83

64



$1,173.21Miracle Recreation - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Monson
Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $5,976.94Janitorial service

Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $225.00Janitorial service

$6,201.94Monson - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$6,201.94Monson - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOTION AND FLOW CONT
MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $99.32Filter

$99.32MOTION AND FLOW CONT - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$99.32MOTION AND FLOW CONT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Fire-EMS Operations $10,634.853 Motorola Mobile Radios for New Engines

$10,634.85MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $9,457.67Astro Network Monitoring/Systm Pkg/Micro

$9,457.67MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Public Safety Communications

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Transit - CARES Act $1,956.84Radio & 3 year service plan - 7/23/22 to 7/22

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Transit - CARES Act $210.00Device programming - 2/09/22 to 2/08/27

$2,166.84MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Transit - Operations $73.96Radio desktop chargers

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Transit - Operations $206.96Radios

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Transit - Operations $48,765.22Radios & 3 year service plan - 7/16/22 to 7/1

$49,046.14MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Public Transit - Operations

$71,305.50MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO
MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $53.58MSEC Membership Dues

$53.58MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO City Manager $214.28MSEC Membership Dues

$214.28MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO - Total For City Manager

MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO Community Development $214.29MSEC Membership Dues

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 50 of 83

65



$214.29MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO - Total For Community Development

MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO Customer Service $107.14MSEC Membership Dues

$107.14MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO - Total For Customer Service

MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO Finance $107.15MSEC Membership Dues

$107.15MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO - Total For Finance

MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO Human Resources $214.28MSEC Membership Dues

$214.28MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO - Total For Human Resources

MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO Parks - Parks Maint. $214.28MSEC Membership Dues

$214.28MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO Police Career Services $214.29MSEC Membership Dues

$214.29MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO - Total For Police Career Services

MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO Refuse - Residential $53.57MSEC Membership Dues

$53.57MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO - Total For Refuse - Residential

MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO Water Administration $107.14MSEC Membership Dues

$107.14MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO - Total For Water Administration

$1,500.00MOUNTAIN STATE EMPLO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Cemetery $66.93Printing service - blank certificates

$66.93MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Cemetery

$66.93MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES LITH
MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Ft. Caspar Museum $220.84Mormon Ferry handout

MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Ft. Caspar Museum $875.93Museum brochure

$1,096.77MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Golf - Operations $270.88GOlf SHop Supplies

$270.88MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For Golf - Operations

$1,367.65MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE
MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $6,436.00Itron ERW-1300-402 water ERT module

MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $4,254.78Water meter ERTS

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:09 AM Page 51 of 83

66



MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $1,988.00Ultrasonic Water Meter - New Meter/ERT's

$12,678.78MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE - Total For Water Meters

$12,678.78MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Buildings & Structures Fund $50.95Acct #13502

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Buildings & Structures Fund $78.37Acct #20778

$129.32MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Hogadon - Operations $49.95Guest internet

$49.95MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Hogadon - Operations

MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Information Services $1,000.00Acct #13922

$1,000.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Information Services

$1,179.27MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY
MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY Fire-EMS Operations $3,425.40Helmets

MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY Fire-EMS Operations $154.03Short Barrel hose tip - 187-XD 1.5" 7/8"

$3,579.43MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$3,579.43MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

MUNICIPAL TREATMENT
MUNICIPAL TREATMENT WWTP Operations $6,545.00Basin valve actuator

$6,545.00MUNICIPAL TREATMENT - Total For WWTP Operations

$6,545.00MUNICIPAL TREATMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $13,129.99Consumables, small tools, supplies, parts, mi

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,106.59Consumables, small tools, supplies, parts, mi

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,029.99Consumables, small tools, supplies, parts, mi

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $108,699.28Consumables, small tools, supplies, parts, mi

$125,965.85NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Golf - Operations $132.10Consumables, small tools, supplies, parts, mi

$132.10NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Golf - Operations

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 52 of 83

67



NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $108.99Laser Tachometer - Small Tools & Supplies

$108.99NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $115.96Wheel Chock for Dump Trucks - Vehicle Supp

$115.96NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Water Distribution

NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Tanks $9.99HI PWR V-BELT SW ROOF VENT/BOOSTER SU

$9.99NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Water Tanks

$126,332.89NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION Police Career Services $500.00CIVIC, SOCIAL AND FRATERNAL ASSOCIATION

$500.00NATIONAL ASSOCIATION - Total For Police Career Services

$500.00NATIONAL ASSOCIATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Weed & Pest Fund $810.64Insecticide

$810.64NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Weed & Pest Fund

$810.64NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NEALEIGH, KENNETH E
NEALEIGH, KENNETH E Water Revenue and Transfers $275.16

$275.16NEALEIGH, KENNETH E - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$275.16NEALEIGH, KENNETH E - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NELSON/NYGAARD CONSU
NELSON/NYGAARD CONSU Metropolitan Planning Org $9,778.51Contract Withholding:  21300122

$9,778.51NELSON/NYGAARD CONSU - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$9,778.51NELSON/NYGAARD CONSU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NFPA NATL FIRE PROTE
NFPA NATL FIRE PROTE Fire-EMS Operations $68.45hard copy of NFPA 1700

$68.45NFPA NATL FIRE PROTE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

NFPA NATL FIRE PROTE Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $208.85NFPA National Electrical Code handbook

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 53 of 83

68



$208.85NFPA NATL FIRE PROTE - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect

$277.30NFPA NATL FIRE PROTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NJ CRIMINAL INTERDIC
NJ CRIMINAL INTERDIC Police Career Services $498.00Training - The Gun Game

$498.00NJ CRIMINAL INTERDIC - Total For Police Career Services

$498.00NJ CRIMINAL INTERDIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $111.16Replacement torch tip for plasma table

$111.16NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $52.92BAS Shop Supplies - Norco

NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $194.86Bathroom tissue

$247.78NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

NORCO, INC. Cemetery $319.75NORCO CLEANING SUPPLIES

$319.75NORCO, INC. - Total For Cemetery

NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $139.04Disinfectant bleach, garbage bags, latex glov

$139.04NORCO, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

NORCO, INC. Regional Water Operations $74.82Dust masks / safety supplies

$74.82NORCO, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations

NORCO, INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection $33.28safety supplies

$33.28NORCO, INC. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

NORCO, INC. Streets $697.31Safety Supplies - Gloves, Safety Glasses, Lens

$697.31NORCO, INC. - Total For Streets

NORCO, INC. Water Distribution $311.02Safety Glasses - Other Materials & Supplies

$311.02NORCO, INC. - Total For Water Distribution

$1,934.16NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTH AMERICAN RESCU
NORTH AMERICAN RESCU Police Career Services $2,097.80Combat application tourniquets

NORTH AMERICAN RESCU Police Career Services $4,889.14Combat application tourniquets

$6,986.94NORTH AMERICAN RESCU - Total For Police Career Services

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 54 of 83

69



$6,986.94NORTH AMERICAN RESCU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU
NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $720.00Welding service

$720.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$720.00NORTHERN LIGHTS MANU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Buildings & Structures Fund $83.96BAS Shop Supplies

$83.96NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Fire-EMS Operations $1,815.70Contractors Supply - Tools and tool boxes for

$1,815.70NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR RWS - Booster Stations $55.41SANDY LAKES BYPASS LINE BOOSTER SUPPLI

$55.41NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Sewer Stormwater $340.00sink hole repair supplies

$340.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Sewer Stormwater

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Streets $1,360.09Supplies--Shovels, Brooms, Paint, Measuring 

$1,360.09NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Streets

NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Distribution $543.76Marking Paint - Water & Sewer Line Material

$543.76NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Water Distribution

$4,198.92NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

NVA CASPER VETERINAR
NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Shelter $1,219.70Veterinary service

$1,219.70NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$1,219.70NVA CASPER VETERINAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OFFICE DEPOT
OFFICE DEPOT Customer Service $30.251 black toner for color printer

OFFICE DEPOT Customer Service $20.661 black toner for the copier/fax machine

$50.91OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Customer Service

OFFICE DEPOT Finance $30.251 black toner for color printer

OFFICE DEPOT Finance $20.681 black toner for the copier/fax machine

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 55 of 83

70



$50.93OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Finance

OFFICE DEPOT Health Insurance Fund $30.251 black toner for color printer

OFFICE DEPOT Health Insurance Fund $20.681 black toner for the copier/fax machine

$50.93OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Health Insurance Fund

OFFICE DEPOT Human Resources $30.251 black toner for color printer

OFFICE DEPOT Human Resources $20.681 black toner for the copier/fax machine

$50.93OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Human Resources

OFFICE DEPOT Risk Management $20.681 black toner for the copier/fax machine

OFFICE DEPOT Risk Management $30.251 black toner for color printer

$50.93OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Risk Management

$254.63OFFICE DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ONE CALL OF WY.
ONE CALL OF WY. Parks - Parks Maint. $107.25Tickets for August 2022

$107.25ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

ONE CALL OF WY. Sewer Wastewater Collection $451.57Tickets for August 2022

$451.57ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

ONE CALL OF WY. Traffic Control $269.25Tickets for August 2022

$269.25ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Traffic Control

ONE CALL OF WY. Water Distribution $551.93Tickets for August 2022

$551.93ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Water Distribution

$1,380.00ONE CALL OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Fire-EMS Operations $28.98Station Supplies

$28.98O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$28.98O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ORIGINAL WATERMEN IN
ORIGINAL WATERMEN IN Aquatics - Operations $1,032.96Men's Guard Suits

$1,032.96ORIGINAL WATERMEN IN - Total For Aquatics - Operations

$1,032.96ORIGINAL WATERMEN IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 56 of 83

71



ORKIN  LLC 002
ORKIN  LLC 002 Hogadon - Operations $150.97Pest control

$150.97ORKIN  LLC 002 - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$150.97ORKIN  LLC 002 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

OTT, JOHN O
OTT, JOHN O Refuse Revenue and Transfer $258.73

$258.73OTT, JOHN O - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers

$258.73OTT, JOHN O - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PACE ANALYTICAL SERV
PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Pretreatment $610.33Analytical testing (water)

PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Pretreatment $610.33Analytical testing (water)

PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Pretreatment $332.32Analytical testing (water)

PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Pretreatment $610.33Analytical testing (water)

PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Pretreatment $299.74Analytical testing (water)

PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Pretreatment $420.28Analytical testing (water)

$2,883.33PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - Total For WWTP Pretreatment

$2,883.33PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PAYPAL  RM FBINAA
PAYPAL  RM FBINAA Police Career Services $580.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZA

$580.00PAYPAL  RM FBINAA - Total For Police Career Services

$580.00PAYPAL  RM FBINAA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PEDEN'S INC
PEDEN'S INC Balefill - Diversion & Special $211.00Screen printing

$211.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$211.00PEDEN'S INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PETCO 1456

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 57 of 83

72



PETCO 1456 Regional Water Operations $129.98Submersible Pumps for Actiflo - Pump & Lubr

$129.98PETCO 1456 - Total For Regional Water Operations

$129.98PETCO 1456 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PETSMART #3082
PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Control $37.48PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Control $49.48PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

$86.96PETSMART #3082 - Total For Metro Animal Control

PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $74.58PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

PETSMART #3082 Metro Animal Shelter $40.38PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES

$114.96PETSMART #3082 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

$201.92PETSMART #3082 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PILOT
PILOT Police Administration $37.40AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS

$37.40PILOT - Total For Police Administration

$37.40PILOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PONY GRILL AND BAR
PONY GRILL AND BAR Fire-EMS Training $29.77Meal for two while attending the Hazmat Te

PONY GRILL AND BAR Fire-EMS Training $34.56Meal for two while attending a Hazmat Tech 

$64.33PONY GRILL AND BAR - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$64.33PONY GRILL AND BAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,066.53Printing / Postage / Mailing Service

POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,403.41Printing / Postage / Mailing Service

$6,469.94POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service

$6,469.94POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

POWER EQUIPMENT CORP
POWER EQUIPMENT CORP WWTP Operations $490.00Wiper rubber

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 58 of 83

73



$490.00POWER EQUIPMENT CORP - Total For WWTP Operations

$490.00POWER EQUIPMENT CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PRINTWORKS
PRINTWORKS Finance $143.82Printing service - business cards

$143.82PRINTWORKS - Total For Finance

$143.82PRINTWORKS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINI
PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINI Police Career Services $75.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 

$75.00PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINI - Total For Police Career Services

$75.00PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Publication Printers
Publication Printers Rec Center - Admin $1,497.93Activity Guide Fall Publication

$1,497.93Publication Printers - Total For Rec Center - Admin

$1,497.93Publication Printers - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO
RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO Capital Projects Fund $265,377.272022 12th Street Improvements

$265,377.27RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO - Total For Capital Projects Fund

RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO Water Distribution $4,389.002022 12th Street Improvements

$4,389.00RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO - Total For Water Distribution

$269,766.27RAMSHORN CONSTRUCTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RD OFFU H CO
RD OFFU H CO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $51,355.00UPGRADE CONNECTIVITY FOR GLOBA

RD OFFU H CO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $17,374.00UPGRADE CONNECTIVITY FOR GLOBA

$68,729.00RD OFFU H CO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$68,729.00RD OFFU H CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 59 of 83

74



RESIDENCE INN AUSTIN
RESIDENCE INN AUSTIN Police Career Services $1,126.74RESIDENCE INN

RESIDENCE INN AUSTIN Police Career Services $1,126.74RESIDENCE INN

$2,253.48RESIDENCE INN AUSTIN - Total For Police Career Services

$2,253.48RESIDENCE INN AUSTIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RICOH USA INC
RICOH USA INC Metropolitan Planning Org $547.07Copier usage

$547.07RICOH USA INC - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$547.07RICOH USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RMI CASPER
RMI CASPER WWTP Operations $98.00CALIBRATION GAS NITROGEN

$98.00RMI CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations

$98.00RMI CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Cemetery $151.48Acct #54730761-092 3

$151.48ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Cemetery

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Center Building $934.38Acct #54730761-093 1

$934.38ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Center Building

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Hall $4,685.70Acct #54730761-093 1

$4,685.70ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Hall

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $688.16Acct #60445507-008 5

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $2,462.55Acct #54730761-097 2

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $2,566.16Acct #54730761-097 2

$5,716.87ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ft. Caspar Museum $1,039.88Acct #54730761-098 0

$1,039.88ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Golf - Operations $5,462.82Acct #54730761-099 8

$5,462.82ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Golf - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $1,747.11Acct #54730761-126 9

$1,747.11ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Hogadon - Operations

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 60 of 83

75



ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $4,828.65Acct #54730761-147 5

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $2,240.32Acct #54730761-101 2

$7,068.97ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ice Arena - Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Marathon Building $475.98Acct #54730761-093 1

$475.98ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Marathon Building

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Metro Animal Shelter $1,229.16Acct #54730761-102 0

$1,229.16ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Miller St. Dormitory $44.48Acct #54730761-093 1

$44.48ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Miller St. Dormitory

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Athletic Maint. $3,548.29Acct #54730761-131 9

$3,548.29ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint. $1,587.94Acct #54730761-093 1

$1,587.94ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Police Administration $63.15Acct #54730761-104 6

$63.15ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Police Administration

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Safety Communication $305.24Acct #54730761-146 7

$305.24ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Safety Communications

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $26.18Acct #60931133-004 5

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $382.96Acct #60931133-005 2

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $563.57Acct #60931133-006 0

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,462.31Acct #60931133-011 0

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $4,100.04Acct #60931133-010 2

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,203.45Acct #60931133-012 8

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $718.05Acct #60931133-013 6

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $4,701.61Acct #60931133-018 5

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $631.11Acct #60931133-002 9

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $351.11Acct #60931133-017 7

$14,140.39ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.74Acct #60931133-024 3

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.56Acct #60931133-021 9

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.42Acct #60931133-019 3

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,715.94Acct #60931133-016 9

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $41.95Acct #60931133-015 1

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $26.13Acct #60931133-014 4

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,367.58Acct #60931133-008 6

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,841.49Acct #60931133-025 0

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 61 of 83

76



ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $59.27Acct #60931133-026 8

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.41Acct #60931133-001 1

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,509.73Acct #60931133-003 7

$8,661.22ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Traffic Control $46,499.71Acct #54730761-106 1

$46,499.71ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Traffic Control

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $87.85Acct #54730761-135 0

$87.85ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks

ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $169.77Acct #54730761-004 8

$169.77ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations

$103,620.39ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RODRICK, DEREK
RODRICK, DEREK Water Revenue and Transfers $831.34

$831.34RODRICK, DEREK - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$831.34RODRICK, DEREK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ROGUE MECHANICAL
ROGUE MECHANICAL Hogadon - Operations $275.00Annual Fire Sprinkler Test

$275.00ROGUE MECHANICAL - Total For Hogadon - Operations

$275.00ROGUE MECHANICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Rooter
Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R

Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $853.65Porta-John from R&R

$1,185.30Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$1,185.30Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS

RUFF KUTT KUSTOMZ
RUFF KUTT KUSTOMZ Risk Management $6,500.00Robertson Road Bridge railing repair

$6,500.00RUFF KUTT KUSTOMZ - Total For Risk Management

$6,500.00RUFF KUTT KUSTOMZ - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 62 of 83

77



SACKETT'S MARKET,
SACKETT'S MARKET, Fire-EMS Training $29.98Food for two people attending hazmat tech c

SACKETT'S MARKET, Fire-EMS Training $24.00Meal for two people attending Hazmat Tech 

SACKETT'S MARKET, Fire-EMS Training $27.98Food for two while attending Hazmat Tech T

$81.96SACKETT'S MARKET, - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$81.96SACKETT'S MARKET, - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Administration $51.94Ceremony supplies

$51.94SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $257.68Station Supplies

$257.68SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Training $329.00TV for training room at St. 1

$329.00SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $245.66CONCESSIONS - Resale Items

$245.66SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$884.28SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conse $47.14Concession Supplies, Condiments

SAMSCLUB #6425 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conse $70.17Pretzels

SAMSCLUB #6425 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conse $76.56Pretzals

$193.87SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conse

SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $157.66TRUCK BARN AND SCALE HOUSE SUPPLIES

SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $28.94PAPER TOWELS AND SCALE HOUSE SUPPLIES

$186.60SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SAMSCLUB #6425 Fleet Maintenance Fund $41.34WATER CUPS & UTENSILS

$41.34SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

SAMSCLUB #6425 Golf - Operations $457.26Golf Shop Supplies

SAMSCLUB #6425 Golf - Operations $170.20shop supplies

$627.46SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Golf - Operations

SAMSCLUB #6425 Refuse - Commercial $158.16TRUCK BARN AND SCALE HOUSE SUPPLIES

$158.16SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Refuse - Commercial

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 63 of 83

78



SAMSCLUB #6425 WWTP Operations $138.00Kitchen, cleaning supplies

$138.00SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For WWTP Operations

$1,345.43SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Operations $4.28Concession Supplies to Sell, Stainless Steal Cl

$4.28SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics - Operations

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Con $16.23Concession Supplies to Sell, Stainless Steal Cl

$16.23SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Conce

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conse $105.69Concession Supplies to Sell, Stainless Steal Cl

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conse $11.46Chips

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conse $76.80Concession Supplies

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conse $69.10Concessions AQ: hot dogs, cotton candy, chi

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conse $267.12Concession Items to Sell

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conse $213.42Concession Supplies to Sell

$743.59SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conse

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $4.41Concession Supplies to Sell, Stainless Steal Cl

$4.41SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $114.60Concession Items to Sell

$114.60SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Cons

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Ope $4.28Concession Supplies to Sell, Stainless Steal Cl

$4.28SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Washington Cons $48.88Concession Items to Sell

SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Washington Cons $37.19Concession Supplies to Sell, Stainless Steal Cl

$86.07SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Washington Cons

SAMSCLUB.COM Fire-EMS Operations $94.36Station Supplies

SAMSCLUB.COM Fire-EMS Operations $363.45Station Supplies

$457.81SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

SAMSCLUB.COM Ice Arena - Concessions $82.88CONCESSIONS - Popcorn

$82.88SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$1,514.15SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH
SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH Fire-EMS Administration $710.00Quarterly Air Sample and CO Monitor Calibra

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 64 of 83

79



SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH Fire-EMS Administration $1,525.00Annual compressor maintenance service cha

$2,235.00SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH Fire-EMS Operations $1,195.00Annual Compressor Maintenance Service at 

$1,195.00SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$3,430.00SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SEA-WESTERN INC
SEA-WESTERN INC Fire-EMS Operations $3,607.205" Key Hose (35')

SEA-WESTERN INC Fire-EMS Operations $14,417.07Hose for Engine #3

SEA-WESTERN INC Fire-EMS Operations $3,749.60Scott SCBA Chest Straps

$21,773.87SEA-WESTERN INC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$21,773.87SEA-WESTERN INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $54.19Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $85.57Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $27.06Fuel

SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $89.78Fuel

$256.60SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$256.60SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHELL OIL 5744651130
SHELL OIL 5744651130 City Manager $56.66Fuel for meeting in Cheyenne

SHELL OIL 5744651130 City Manager $5.58Food expense for meeting in Cheyenne

$62.24SHELL OIL 5744651130 - Total For City Manager

$62.24SHELL OIL 5744651130 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Buildings & Structures Fund $44.57Painting supplies for Rec Center - Sherwin Wi

$44.57SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$44.57SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 65 of 83

80



SHUTTERFLY, INC.
SHUTTERFLY, INC. Police Administration $29.98PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS

$29.98SHUTTERFLY, INC. - Total For Police Administration

$29.98SHUTTERFLY, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SIMPLOT T&H DEN
SIMPLOT T&H DEN Parks - Athletic Maint. $1,475.00Liquid fertilizer for injection system

SIMPLOT T&H DEN Parks - Athletic Maint. $710.00Pond dye for irrigation pond.

$2,185.00SIMPLOT T&H DEN - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

$2,185.00SIMPLOT T&H DEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SKYLINE RANCHES
SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund $1,068.78Retail sewer revenue/Wholesale sewer/Adm

SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund ($106.88)Retail sewer revenue/Wholesale sewer/Adm

$961.90SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For Sewer Fund

SKYLINE RANCHES WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($955.36)Retail sewer revenue/Wholesale sewer/Adm

($955.36)SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers

$6.54SKYLINE RANCHES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMARSH, INC
SMARSH, INC Information Services $1,957.50Email-Professional Archive Capture 8/01/22-

$1,957.50SMARSH, INC - Total For Information Services

$1,957.50SMARSH, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL
SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Administration $200.00Confidential legal or medical matters

$200.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Administration

SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $400.00Confidential legal or medical matters

$400.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Career Services

$600.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 66 of 83

81



SP HEIMAN FIRE EQUIP
SP HEIMAN FIRE EQUIP Fire-EMS Operations $1,067.70Storz to Thread Adapter - 5" Storz x 2.5" NH

SP HEIMAN FIRE EQUIP Fire-EMS Operations $995.705" Storz - 2 1/2" adaptors

$2,063.40SP HEIMAN FIRE EQUIP - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$2,063.40SP HEIMAN FIRE EQUIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SP SHOPPOSPORTAL
SP SHOPPOSPORTAL Golf - Operations $89.98Office Computer Supplies

$89.98SP SHOPPOSPORTAL - Total For Golf - Operations

$89.98SP SHOPPOSPORTAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SP TRAININGMASK
SP TRAININGMASK Fire-EMS Training $200.00SCBA Training parts

$200.00SP TRAININGMASK - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$200.00SP TRAININGMASK - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SPARE LABS INC
SPARE LABS INC Public Transit - CARES Act $750.00Metered Max Active Vehicles - 8/01/22 to 9/

$750.00SPARE LABS INC - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act

$750.00SPARE LABS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE
SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE Fire-EMS Operations $59.96Dry bags for recruits

$59.96SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$59.96SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU
SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU Sewer Stormwater $125.00last of scoop the poop radio ads

$125.00SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU - Total For Sewer Stormwater

$125.00SQ  BRECK MEDIA GROU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 67 of 83

82



SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $349.00COMPUTER BATTERY BACKUPS

$349.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Community Development $43.82Kensington Docking Station - Liz B.

$43.82SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Community Development

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Customer Service $316.00HEADSET - BCOYLE

$316.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Customer Service

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Police Administration $14.95COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Police Administration $33.99COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC

$48.94SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Police Administration

SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Regional Water Operations $79.99Webcam - Technology Supplies

$79.99SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Regional Water Operations

$837.75SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  EILEEN'S COLOSSA
SQ  EILEEN'S COLOSSA Parks - Parks Maint. $53.75MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES

$53.75SQ  EILEEN'S COLOSSA - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$53.75SQ  EILEEN'S COLOSSA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  HTTP://COWBOYGRA
SQ  HTTP://COWBOYGRA General Fund Revenue $533.14Decals for resale in gift shop

$533.14SQ  HTTP://COWBOYGRA - Total For General Fund Revenue

$533.14SQ  HTTP://COWBOYGRA - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  MAKE ME A
SQ  MAKE ME A General Fund Revenue $98.00Tshirts for resale in gift shop

SQ  MAKE ME A General Fund Revenue $355.00Tshirts for resale in gift shop

$453.00SQ  MAKE ME A - Total For General Fund Revenue

$453.00SQ  MAKE ME A - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SQ  THE SILVER SPUR
SQ  THE SILVER SPUR Fire-EMS Training $30.28Meal for two while attending Hazmat Tech cl

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 68 of 83

83



$30.28SQ  THE SILVER SPUR - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$30.28SQ  THE SILVER SPUR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STAPLES
STAPLES Fire-EMS Administration $99.73Office Supplies

STAPLES Fire-EMS Administration $85.94Admin Station Suppliles

STAPLES Fire-EMS Administration $157.87Office supplies to make books for new recrui

$343.54STAPLES - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

STAPLES Police Administration $129.99STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S

$129.99STAPLES - Total For Police Administration

STAPLES Regional Water Operations $207.97Monitor, Keyboard, & Mouse Pad - Technolo

$207.97STAPLES - Total For Regional Water Operations

$681.50STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Fire-EMS Training $78.00Background checks on possible new hire/s

$78.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Fire-EMS Training

STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $3,871.67Retiree Subsidy - September 2022

$3,871.67STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund

STATE OF WY. Water Distribution $93,901.81Loan #DW015 - Final Payment

STATE OF WY. Water Distribution $73,787.91Loan #DW062

$167,689.72STATE OF WY. - Total For Water Distribution

$171,639.39STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STERLING
STERLING Human Resources $1,304.89Centralized employee backgroun

$1,304.89STERLING - Total For Human Resources

$1,304.89STERLING - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STOTZ EQUIPMENT
STOTZ EQUIPMENT WWTP Operations $35.06UNIT 660240 MOWER FUEL PUMP

$35.06STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Total For WWTP Operations

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 69 of 83

84



$35.06STOTZ EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT
STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT Fire-EMS Training $13,900.00Marketing & Application Mgmt

$13,900.00STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$13,900.00STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 Parks - Parks Maint. $91.72Plywood and fasteners fro Slide Removal at 

$91.72SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Regional Water Operations $50.97Pressure Sprayer & Spider Killer - Well Field 

$50.97SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Regional Water Operations

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Streets $15.18Qty 2-----2x6 Boards

$15.18SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Streets

SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Tanks $20.17CY Booster Batteries & Truck Supplies - Boos

$20.17SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Tanks

$178.04SUTHERLANDS 2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

SWI, LLC
SWI, LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $62,121.92Solid Waste Entrance Gate

$62,121.92SWI, LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

SWI, LLC Risk Management $1,800.00Repair / Install Fencing

$1,800.00SWI, LLC - Total For Risk Management

$63,921.92SWI, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TARGET SPECIALTY PRO
TARGET SPECIALTY PRO Parks - Athletic Maint. $1,071.48Liquid fertilizer for fertigation system at Nort

$1,071.48TARGET SPECIALTY PRO - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

$1,071.48TARGET SPECIALTY PRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TEN-E PACKAGING SERV
TEN-E PACKAGING SERV Balefill - Baler Processing $1,140.00Baler Bag Testing

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 70 of 83

85



TEN-E PACKAGING SERV Balefill - Baler Processing $1,425.00Baler Bag Testing

$2,565.00TEN-E PACKAGING SERV - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing

$2,565.00TEN-E PACKAGING SERV - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TETON STEEL CO
TETON STEEL CO Streets $325.00Cure and sprayer - Valley pan at Aspen & Tal

$325.00TETON STEEL CO - Total For Streets

$325.00TETON STEEL CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $18.86Door repair supplies for Transit Office

THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $36.29Supplies to replace sump pump at Ice Arena -

$55.15THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $398.00Sawzall and battery

THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $334.37Station Supplies

$732.37THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $39.07Lift repair

THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $245.67Concrete

THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $138.62Shop tools and supplies

$423.36THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Hogadon - Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $50.78Zip Ties

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $139.00Floor Jack for Block Building

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $50.82Weed Eater Blades

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $20.91Wasp and Hornet Spray

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $111.92Hula Hoes for infield Weeds

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $69.97Socket set for John's truck

$443.40THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $29.96Flowers

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $47.16AB Foam for slide at Washington Park

$77.12THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Special Areas $40.90Fall perennials

$40.90THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Special Areas

THE HOME DEPOT Police Administration $96.77HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES

$96.77THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Police Administration

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 71 of 83

86



THE HOME DEPOT Regional Water Operations $36.42Window Film - Office Supplies

THE HOME DEPOT Regional Water Operations ($36.42)Credit Due to Being Charged Tax for Window

THE HOME DEPOT Regional Water Operations $34.69Window Film - Purchase Without Tax - Office

THE HOME DEPOT Regional Water Operations $129.00Hose Reel for Actiflo - Machinery Supplies

$163.69THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Regional Water Operations

THE HOME DEPOT Water Distribution $39.96TIE STRAP FOR TRENCH BOX/OTHER MATERI

$39.96THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Water Distribution

$2,072.72THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE INTERNATIONAL SO
THE INTERNATIONAL SO Fire-EMS Training $50.00Reservation Fee for ISFSI NFPA1700 Class

$50.00THE INTERNATIONAL SO - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$50.00THE INTERNATIONAL SO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE OFFICE SHOP, INC
THE OFFICE SHOP, INC Fire-EMS Administration $70.12July maintenance fee for admin copier

$70.12THE OFFICE SHOP, INC - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

$70.12THE OFFICE SHOP, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THE WASH LLC
THE WASH LLC Police Administration $13.82Car wash

$13.82THE WASH LLC - Total For Police Administration

$13.82THE WASH LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

THIRTY THREE MILE RO
THIRTY THREE MILE RO Sewer Wastewater Collection $82.96Monthly water charge - July-August 2022

$82.96THIRTY THREE MILE RO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection

$82.96THIRTY THREE MILE RO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TIM DACH
TIM DACH Capital Projects Fund $600.00Installation of rollup door

$600.00TIM DACH - Total For Capital Projects Fund

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 72 of 83

87



$600.00TIM DACH - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TLF KEEFES FLOWERS
TLF KEEFES FLOWERS Police Administration $96.99FLORISTS

$96.99TLF KEEFES FLOWERS - Total For Police Administration

$96.99TLF KEEFES FLOWERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TMOBILE LAW RELATION
TMOBILE LAW RELATION Police Investigations $50.00TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL

TMOBILE LAW RELATION Police Investigations $25.00TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL

TMOBILE LAW RELATION Police Investigations $25.00TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL

$100.00TMOBILE LAW RELATION - Total For Police Investigations

$100.00TMOBILE LAW RELATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOMAHAWK LIVE TRAP
TOMAHAWK LIVE TRAP Metro Animal Control $304.09SPORTING GOODS STORES

$304.09TOMAHAWK LIVE TRAP - Total For Metro Animal Control

$304.09TOMAHAWK LIVE TRAP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS City Attorney $185.24Copy charge - August 2022

$185.24TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For City Attorney

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Fleet Maintenance Fund $66.65Copy Charge - August 2022

$66.65TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Municipal Court $46.82Copy charge - August 2022

$46.82TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Municipal Court

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Parks - Parks Maint. $66.65Copy Charge - August 2022

$66.65TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Streets $66.65Copy Charge - August 2022

$66.65TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Streets

$432.01TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 73 of 83

88



TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Regional Water Operations $454.98Chemical Tote & A Rake - Small Tools & Supp

$454.98TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Regional Water Operations

$454.98TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRANSUNION RISK AND
TRANSUNION RISK AND Police Administration $185.40Acct ID# 220805

$185.40TRANSUNION RISK AND - Total For Police Administration

$185.40TRANSUNION RISK AND - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRI STATE OIL RECLAI
TRI STATE OIL RECLAI Balefill - Diversion & Special $447.00Antifreeze recycling

$447.00TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special

$447.00TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TRUE FITNESS TECHNOL
TRUE FITNESS TECHNOL Buildings & Structures Fund $218.06Fitness equipment repair supplies for Rec Ce

$218.06TRUE FITNESS TECHNOL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund

$218.06TRUE FITNESS TECHNOL - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TST  BRICKHOUSE FOOD
TST  BRICKHOUSE FOOD Fire-EMS Training $71.63Meal for three while traveling to inspect new

$71.63TST  BRICKHOUSE FOOD - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$71.63TST  BRICKHOUSE FOOD - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TST  Frackletons
TST  Frackletons Fire-EMS Training $43.59Meal for twho while attending Hazmat Tech 

TST  Frackletons Fire-EMS Training $34.39Food for two people attending a Hazmat Tec

$77.98TST  Frackletons - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$77.98TST  Frackletons - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 74 of 83

89



TST  PO NEWS
TST  PO NEWS Fire-EMS Training $26.85Meal for two people attending Hazmat Tech 

$26.85TST  PO NEWS - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$26.85TST  PO NEWS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TST  WYOMING RIB
TST  WYOMING RIB City Manager $87.15Lunch meeting during interviews

$87.15TST  WYOMING RIB - Total For City Manager

$87.15TST  WYOMING RIB - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TV EYES, INC.
TV EYES, INC. Police Administration $2,400.00BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI

$2,400.00TV EYES, INC. - Total For Police Administration

$2,400.00TV EYES, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

TXST ALERRT
TXST ALERRT Police Career Services $1,600.00COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC

$1,600.00TXST ALERRT - Total For Police Career Services

$1,600.00TXST ALERRT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE
ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Golf - Operations $411.00Shop Supplies

ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Golf - Operations $213.13Shop Supplies

$624.13ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Golf - Operations

$624.13ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $10.83Uniform supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $16.00Uniform supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $231.78Uniform supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $309.04Uniform supplies

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 75 of 83

90



UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $1,609.28Uniform supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $15.00Uniform supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $5.43Uniform supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $65.85Uniform supplies

UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $2,549.58Uniform supplies

$4,812.79UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services

$4,812.79UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0161599254
UNITED    0161599254 Fire-EMS Training $35.00Baggage fee for trip for final inspection of ap

$35.00UNITED    0161599254 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$35.00UNITED    0161599254 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162427408
UNITED    0162427408 Fire-EMS Training $948.20Airline ticket for three CFD member so inspe

UNITED    0162427408 Fire-EMS Training $948.20Airline ticket for three CFD member so inspe

UNITED    0162427408 Fire-EMS Training $948.20Airline ticket for three CFD member so inspe

$2,844.60UNITED    0162427408 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$2,844.60UNITED    0162427408 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0162430743
UNITED    0162430743 Police Career Services $854.20UNITED AIRLINES

UNITED    0162430743 Police Career Services $854.20UNITED AIRLINES

UNITED    0162430743 Police Career Services $75.90UNITED AIRLINES

UNITED    0162430743 Police Career Services $854.20UNITED AIRLINES

$2,638.50UNITED    0162430743 - Total For Police Career Services

$2,638.50UNITED    0162430743 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169997254
UNITED    0169997254 Fire-EMS Training $23.00Airline ticket for three CFD member so inspe

UNITED    0169997254 Fire-EMS Training $23.00Airline ticket for three CFD member so inspe

UNITED    0169997254 Fire-EMS Training $23.00Airline ticket for three CFD member so inspe

UNITED    0169997254 Fire-EMS Training $23.00Airline ticket for three CFD member so inspe

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 76 of 83

91



UNITED    0169997254 Fire-EMS Training $23.00Airline ticket for three CFD member so inspe

UNITED    0169997254 Fire-EMS Training $23.00Airline ticket for three CFD member so inspe

$138.00UNITED    0169997254 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$138.00UNITED    0169997254 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

UNITED    0169999902
UNITED    0169999902 Fire-EMS Training $35.00Luggage fee while traveling to inspect new e

$35.00UNITED    0169999902 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

$35.00UNITED    0169999902 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

USPS PO 5715580945
USPS PO 5715580945 Risk Management $8.151 letter package sent, with tracking

$8.15USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Risk Management

$8.15USPS PO 5715580945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Parks - Parks Maint. $469.79Acct #342080735-00001

$469.79VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

VERIZON WIRELESS Streets $66.66Acct #242152162-00001

$66.66VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Streets

$536.45VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

W/S HOLDING #1 LLC
W/S HOLDING #1 LLC Water Revenue and Transfers $1,068.51

$1,068.51W/S HOLDING #1 LLC - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$1,068.51W/S HOLDING #1 LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF
WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF Streets $13.88Propane for August 2022

$13.88WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF - Total For Streets

$13.88WAGNERS OUTDOOR OUTF - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 77 of 83

92



WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Fire-EMS Operations $446.36Uniforms for recruits to attend FF academy i

WAL-MART #1617 Fire-EMS Operations $6.48Station Supplies

$452.84WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

WAL-MART #1617 Fire-EMS Training $44.20Computer equipment for St. 1 training room

$44.20WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Fire-EMS Training

WAL-MART #1617 Metro Animal Control $45.96GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$45.96WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Metro Animal Control

WAL-MART #1617 Metro Animal Shelter $49.92GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

WAL-MART #1617 Metro Animal Shelter $132.80GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$182.72WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter

WAL-MART #1617 Rec Center - Classes $47.98Summer Camp Activity supplies; popcorn, slu

$47.98WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Rec Center - Classes

$773.70WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 Police Administration $38.93GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS

$38.93WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Police Administration

WAL-MART #3778 Water Distribution $66.60BUILDING SUPPLIES

$66.60WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Water Distribution

$105.53WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WALZ, MERRILYN
WALZ, MERRILYN Water Revenue and Transfers $21.30

$21.30WALZ, MERRILYN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers

$21.30WALZ, MERRILYN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WARDWELL WATER & SEW
WARDWELL WATER & SEW RWS - Booster Stations $157.03Monthly water charge

$157.03WARDWELL WATER & SEW - Total For RWS - Booster Stations

$157.03WARDWELL WATER & SEW - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 78 of 83

93



WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR
WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR Capital Projects Fund $2,431.85Contract Withholding:  22300215

$2,431.85WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - Total For Capital Projects Fund

WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR Sewer Fund $1,350.00Contract Withholding:  22300215

$1,350.00WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - Total For Sewer Fund

$3,781.85WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WCC RESTORATION
WCC RESTORATION Risk Management $7,089.44Fire restoration @ Washington Park Restroo

WCC RESTORATION Risk Management $750.00Hazardous Waste/Mold Cleaning & Carpet Cl

$7,839.44WCC RESTORATION - Total For Risk Management

$7,839.44WCC RESTORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Traffic Control $102.96Washers for sign repair

WEAR PARTS INC Traffic Control $7.80Bolts for visor repair at 12th & Wolcott

$110.76WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Traffic Control

WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $190.50SWAM & LAMSON BLOWER FILTERS

WEAR PARTS INC WWTP Operations $190.56Nuts & bolts

$381.06WEAR PARTS INC - Total For WWTP Operations

$491.82WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Wear Parts, Inc.
Wear Parts, Inc. Refuse - Recycling $88.95Nuts & bolts

$88.95Wear Parts, Inc. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$88.95Wear Parts, Inc. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEATHERBY PARENT
WEATHERBY PARENT Police Administration $5,207.00Track Invstgtn Systm Srvc Pkg 10/15/22 to 1

$5,207.00WEATHERBY PARENT - Total For Police Administration

$5,207.00WEATHERBY PARENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 79 of 83

94



WEST PLAINS ENGINEER
WEST PLAINS ENGINEER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,000.00Solid Waste Thermal and Electr

$2,000.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$2,000.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WEST PUBLISHING CORP
WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $144.68Library Plan Charges

WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $848.74Online/Software Subscription Charges

$993.42WEST PUBLISHING CORP - Total For City Attorney

$993.42WEST PUBLISHING CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN RADIATOR INC
WESTERN RADIATOR INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $160.00REPAIR RADIATOR 82240

$160.00WESTERN RADIATOR INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund

$160.00WESTERN RADIATOR INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTERN RESEARCH & D
WESTERN RESEARCH & D Metropolitan Planning Org $4,505.62Bar Nunn Streetscape Plan FY22

$4,505.62WESTERN RESEARCH & D - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org

$4,505.62WESTERN RESEARCH & D - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU
WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund ($393.10)Retail sewer revenue/Wholesale sewer/Adm

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund $3,931.00Retail sewer revenue/Wholesale sewer/Adm

$3,537.90WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For Sewer Fund

WESTLAND PARK-RED BU WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($1,855.84)Retail sewer revenue/Wholesale sewer/Adm

($1,855.84)WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers

$1,682.06WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WLC ENGINEERING - SU
WLC ENGINEERING - SU Capital Projects Fund $7,627.95EngCA for Industrial Ave Elm t

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 80 of 83

95



$7,627.95WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Capital Projects Fund

$7,627.95WLC ENGINEERING - SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Fire-EMS Administration $34.81Office Supplies

$34.81WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration

WM SUPERCENTER Ice Arena - Concessions $53.30CONCESSION - Butter

$53.30WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions

$88.11WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WPSG, INC.
WPSG, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $139.94Witmer Public Safety - Helmet Fonts

WPSG, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $206.80The fire store - Helmet fonts

$346.74WPSG, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations

$346.74WPSG, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WPY Visit Cheyenne
WPY Visit Cheyenne Risk Management $160.00Training & Travel to Cheyenne for Workforce

$160.00WPY Visit Cheyenne - Total For Risk Management

$160.00WPY Visit Cheyenne - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WWP DBA- TRUGREEN
WWP DBA- TRUGREEN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $307.84LANDSCAPING

$307.84WWP DBA- TRUGREEN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

$307.84WWP DBA- TRUGREEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WY CHILD SUPPORT CON
WY CHILD SUPPORT CON Police Federal Grants $1.50COURT COSTS INCLUDING ALIMONY AND CH

$1.50WY CHILD SUPPORT CON - Total For Police Federal Grants

$1.50WY CHILD SUPPORT CON - ALL DEPARTMENTS

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 81 of 83

96



WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $6,842.18Equipment repair

$6,842.18WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill

WY. MACHINERY CO. Refuse - Recycling $1,256.25Equipment rental

$1,256.25WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Refuse - Recycling

$8,098.43WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE
WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE Risk Management $225.00Main Network Rack installation Ford Wyomi

$225.00WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE - Total For Risk Management

$225.00WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING PLANT COMPAN
WYOMING PLANT COMPAN Parks - Urban Forestry $709.96Trees, planting fee, potting soil, etc

$709.96WYOMING PLANT COMPAN - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry

WYOMING PLANT COMPAN Risk Management $396.98Tree removal / replacement

$396.98WYOMING PLANT COMPAN - Total For Risk Management

$1,106.94WYOMING PLANT COMPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING REC & PARKS
WYOMING REC & PARKS Aquatics - Operations $225.00Training Conference WRPA

$225.00WYOMING REC & PARKS - Total For Aquatics - Operations

WYOMING REC & PARKS Rec Center - Admin $225.00Training Conference WRPA

$225.00WYOMING REC & PARKS - Total For Rec Center - Admin

WYOMING REC & PARKS Rec Center - Operations $225.00Training Conference WRPA

$225.00WYOMING REC & PARKS - Total For Rec Center - Operations

WYOMING REC & PARKS Rec Center - Sports Programs $225.00WRPA

WYOMING REC & PARKS Rec Center - Sports Programs ($225.00)WRPA Credit

$0.00WYOMING REC & PARKS - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs

$675.00WYOMING REC & PARKS - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING STATE GOLF A

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 82 of 83

97



WYOMING STATE GOLF A Golf - Operations $360.00GHIN Active Membership

$360.00WYOMING STATE GOLF A - Total For Golf - Operations

$360.00WYOMING STATE GOLF A - ALL DEPARTMENTS

WYOMING STEEL & RECY
WYOMING STEEL & RECY Parks - Parks Maint. $474.10Metal

$474.10WYOMING STEEL & RECY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.

$474.10WYOMING STEEL & RECY - ALL DEPARTMENTS

XYLEM WATER SOLUTION
XYLEM WATER SOLUTION WWTP Operations $540.00Aeration basin membranes

XYLEM WATER SOLUTION WWTP Operations $7,969.00Aeration basin membranes

$8,509.00XYLEM WATER SOLUTION - Total For WWTP Operations

$8,509.00XYLEM WATER SOLUTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS

$4,142,559.55CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL

DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________

APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________

I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________

Printed on 9/14/2022 10:45:10 AM Page 83 of 83

98



CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM

Council Meeting 
09/20/22

Additional Accounts Payable

09/01/22 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements, Sales Tax & Payroll Vendors

Mike Dolbare - Travel reimbursement 91.00
Travis Gaines - Travel reimbursement 91.00
Cole Moser - Travel reimbursement 91.00
Ryan Brownell - Travel reimbursement 324.50
Courtney Brakenrich - Travel reimbursement 82.87
Leonard Jacobs - Travel reimbursement 26.01
First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (Community Development) 187.79

894.17

09/08/22 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements, Employee Reimbursement, Sales Tax & Payroll Vendor

Philip Moya - Travel reimbursement 460.81
Becky Nelson - Reimbursement 7.99
Jeff Broneck - Travel reimbursement 352.00
First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (Community Development) 314.95
State of Wyo - Dept. of Revenue - Sales tax 2,673.19
Wyo Dept of Workforce Services 70,771.60

74,580.54

Total Additional AP 75,474.71$       

Page 1 of 1
99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
NORTH POPLAR STREET (80' ROW)

Amanda Ainsworth
15' UTILITY EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
BRASS CAP NE  COR 116 COR SECTION 32

Amanda Ainsworth
UNPLATTED LAND (NOT A PART)

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
MOUNTAIN STATES TELEPHONE 12' WIDE EASEMENT  AC&L BK. 163, PG. 523

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
SW NE   14NE   14SECTION 32

Amanda Ainsworth
200' x 230' WATER STORAGE TANK EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
ACCESS EASEMENT INSTR #826114

Amanda Ainsworth
APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS OF AMOCO PIPELINES AC&L BK. 21, PG. 292 NO WIDTHS SPECIFIED

Amanda Ainsworth
INTERSTATE 25

Amanda Ainsworth
30' UTILITY EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
BRASS CAP N  COR 116 COR SECTIONS 32-33

Amanda Ainsworth
POINT OF BEGINNING

Amanda Ainsworth
NW SE   14SE   14SECTION 32

Amanda Ainsworth
EL=5310.9'

Amanda Ainsworth
SE NE   14NE   14SECTION 32

Amanda Ainsworth
S32°46'02"E 312.56'

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
10' POWER LINE EASEMENT INSTR #826114

Amanda Ainsworth
UTILITY EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
15' UTILITY EASEMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
M:\Land 2021\Surveying\21-222 Casper Events Center\Survey Plats\CASPER EVENTS CENTER REV 1.dwg, 10/12/2021, Bill, 10/12/2021, Bill10/12/2021, Bill, BillBill

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
SKEET CLUB LEASE AREA (NOT A PART)

Amanda Ainsworth
66.64'

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
EL=5304.9'

Amanda Ainsworth
TRACT 4 NORTH PLATTE RIVER PARK (NOT A PART)

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
UNPLATTED PARCEL (NOT A PART)

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
NE SE    14SE    14SECTION 32

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
BRASS CAP 14 COR SECTIONS 32-33

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
LOT 3 NORTH PLATTE  INDUSTRIAL PARK

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
UNPLATTED PARCEL (NOT A PART)

Amanda Ainsworth
SW NW   14NW   14SECTION 33

Amanda Ainsworth
WILKINS WAY (80' ROW)

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
AMOCO ROAD

Amanda Ainsworth
20/26 BYPASS

Amanda Ainsworth
LOT 1 NORTH PLATTE INDUSTRIAL PARK

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
EVENTS DRIVE (120' ROW)

Amanda Ainsworth
WYDOT MONUMENT

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
BRASS CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
TRACT 4 NORTH PLATTE RIVER PARK (NOT A PART)

Amanda Ainsworth
NORTH POPLAR STREET (80' ROW)

Amanda Ainsworth
BRASS CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
EAST ROAD

Amanda Ainsworth
EVENTS CENTER

Amanda Ainsworth
WILKINS CIR.

Amanda Ainsworth
INTERSTATE 25

Amanda Ainsworth
EVENTS CENTER LEASE PARCEL

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
NOTES

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
1. ERROR OF CLOSURE EXCEEDS 1:517,423. ERROR OF CLOSURE EXCEEDS 1:517,423. 2. BASIS OF BEARINGS IS THE WYOMING STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST CENTRAL ZONE, NAD   BASIS OF BEARINGS IS THE WYOMING 

Amanda Ainsworth
N. POPLAR ST.

Amanda Ainsworth
NW SW   14SW   14SECTION 33

Amanda Ainsworth
TRACT 4 NORTH PLATTE RIVER PARK (NOT A PART)

Amanda Ainsworth
LEGEND

Amanda Ainsworth
SET BRASS CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
SET MONUMENT 5/8" REBAR

Amanda Ainsworth
& ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
EVENTS DRIVE (100' ROW)

Amanda Ainsworth
SE NW   14NW   14SECTION 33

Amanda Ainsworth
VICINITY MAP

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED

Amanda Ainsworth
CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR

Amanda Ainsworth
%%UCERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION 

Amanda Ainsworth
NO SCALE

Amanda Ainsworth
STATE OF WYOMING COUNTY OF NATRONA

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
STATE OF WYOMING COUNTY OF NATRONA

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
I, WILLIAM R. FEHRINGER, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, LICENSE NO. 5528, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS MADE FROM NOTES TAKEN DURING AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION 

Amanda Ainsworth
THE UNDERSIGNED, STEVEN K. FREEL, AS MAYOR OF THE CITY OF CASPER, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND BEING A PORTION OF TRACT 4, NOR

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
SS

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY WILLIAM R. FEHRINGER  THIS __________ DAY OF _______________________, 2021. WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.  MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ___________

Amanda Ainsworth
SS

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
(M)

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
FOUND ALUMINUM CAP

Amanda Ainsworth
APPROVALS

Amanda Ainsworth
NE1/4SW1/4 SECTION 33

Amanda Ainsworth
APPROVED BY THE CITY OF CASPER PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF CASPER, WYOMING  THIS ________ DAY OF _________________, 2021.2021..

Amanda Ainsworth
ATTEST:__________________________                                     _____________________________                                               

Amanda Ainsworth
APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF CASPER, WYOMING BY ORDINANCE NO. _______________, DULY PASSED,   ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS _______, DAY OF ___________________________, 2021.2021..

Amanda Ainsworth
P

Amanda Ainsworth
f

Amanda Ainsworth
r

Amanda Ainsworth
e

Amanda Ainsworth
o

Amanda Ainsworth
s

Amanda Ainsworth
s

Amanda Ainsworth
i

Amanda Ainsworth
o

Amanda Ainsworth
n

Amanda Ainsworth
ATTEST: ______________________________                                    ___________________________

Amanda Ainsworth
    SECRETARY                                                                   CHAIRMAN

Amanda Ainsworth
a

Amanda Ainsworth
l

Amanda Ainsworth
W

Amanda Ainsworth
l

Amanda Ainsworth
i

Amanda Ainsworth
l

Amanda Ainsworth
i

Amanda Ainsworth
L

Amanda Ainsworth
a

Amanda Ainsworth
m

Amanda Ainsworth
a

Amanda Ainsworth
R.

Amanda Ainsworth
n

Amanda Ainsworth
d

Amanda Ainsworth
5528

Amanda Ainsworth
F

Amanda Ainsworth
INSPECTED AND APPROVED THIS ___________, DAY OF _____________________________, 2021. 2021. .    CITY ENGINEER         CITY ENGINEER         

Amanda Ainsworth
e

Amanda Ainsworth
S

Amanda Ainsworth
h

Amanda Ainsworth
r

Amanda Ainsworth
u

Amanda Ainsworth
i

Amanda Ainsworth
r

Amanda Ainsworth
n

Amanda Ainsworth
Date

Amanda Ainsworth
v

Amanda Ainsworth
g

Amanda Ainsworth
e

Amanda Ainsworth
e

Amanda Ainsworth
y

Amanda Ainsworth
r

Amanda Ainsworth
o

Amanda Ainsworth
r

Amanda Ainsworth
INSPECTED AND APPROVED THIS ___________, DAY OF _____________________________, 2021. 2021. .    CITY SURVEYOR         CITY SURVEYOR         

Amanda Ainsworth
W

Amanda Ainsworth
Y

Amanda Ainsworth
          CITY CLERK                                                                    MAYOR

Amanda Ainsworth
O

Amanda Ainsworth
M

Amanda Ainsworth
I

Amanda Ainsworth
N

Amanda Ainsworth
G

Amanda Ainsworth
STEVEN K. FREEL - MAYOR

Amanda Ainsworth
THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY STEVEN K. FREEL, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF CASPER, THIS _____ DAY OF _________________________, 2021.

Amanda Ainsworth
WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.  MY COMMISSION EXPIRES _______________          NOTARY PUBLIC      NOTARY PUBLICNOTARY PUBLIC

Amanda Ainsworth
CITY OF CASPER 200 NORTH DAVID CASPER, WYOMING 82601

Amanda Ainsworth
A VACATION AND REPLAT OF A PORTION OF TRACT 4 NORTH PLATTE RIVER PARK SUBDIVISION

Amanda Ainsworth
AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING  BEING A PORTION OF THE S NE  AND THE N SE  OF 12NE  AND THE N SE  OF 14 AND THE N SE  OF 12SE  OF 14 OF SECTION 32, AND THE S NW  AND THE N SW  OF  12NW  AN

Amanda Ainsworth
AS

Amanda Ainsworth
W.O. #21-222



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



288



289



290



291



292



293



294



295



296



297



298



299



300



301



302



303



304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



319



320



321



322



323



324



325



326



327



328



329



330



331



332



333



334



335



336



337



338



339



340



341



342



343



344



345



346



347



348



349



350



351



352



353



354



355



356



357



358



359



360



361



362



363



364



365



366



367



368



369



370



371


	Agenda
	3. 09-06-22 Council Meeting Minutes
	4. 09-20-22 Bills and Claims
	Addendum

	6. Est Pub Hearing/Restaurant Liquor License No. 48/Bluebird at the Cheese Barrel 
	Memo

	7.A.1. Public Hearing/North Platte River Park No. 2 Subdivision 
	Memo
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	Master Plan Cost Estimates
	Ordinance No. 15-22

	7.A.2. Public Hearing/Annexation and Zoning of Tract 8 Dowler No. 2 Subdivison and Rezoning of Paradise Acres Addition 
	Memo
	Map
	Ordinance No. 16-22

	8. 2nd Reading/South Garden Creek Acres No. 2 Addition Scrivener's Error
	Ordinance No. 14-22

	9.A.1. City Facility Fiber/Mountain West Technologies
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 22-163

	9.A.2. Purchase of Anti-Icer/Deicer/Desert Mountain Corporation
	Memo
	Contract
	Resolution No. 22-164

	9.A.3. City Hall Renovations and Additions/State Line No. 7
	Memo
	Contract Amendment
	Resolution No. 22-165

	9.A.4. Street Enhancements Poplar St CY to Collins/WYDOT
	Memo
	Cooperative Agreement
	Resolution No. 22-166

	9.A.5. Access Permit for Approach at 935 W Yellowstone/WYDOT
	Memo
	Access Application
	Resolution No. 22-167

	9.A.6. Maintenance of Loading Dock/Noland Feed
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 22-168

	9.A.7. 2022 Platte River Trails Replacements/Knife River
	Memo
	Conctract
	Resolution No. 22-169

	9.A.8. Donation Agreement for Wyoming's Fallen Memorial/American Legion George W. Vroman Post 2
	Memo
	Agreement
	Rendering
	Resolution No. 22-170

	9.A.9. Amending City of Casper Investment Policy 
	Memo
	Policy
	Resolution No. 22-171

	9.A.10. Fire A Pension Obligation Promissory Note/State of Wyoming 
	Memo
	Promissory Note
	Resolution No. 22-172

	9.A.11. CDBG Grant/Wyoming Food for Thought Grocery Store 
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 22-173

	9.A.12. CDBG Grant/Willard Envision Center with Casper Housing Authority
	Memo
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 22-174

	10.A.1. Re-Appointment of Bill Thompson to Investment Advisory Committee
	Memo

	10.A.2. Purchase of Backhoe Loader and Grapple Bucket/Parks Division
	Memo
	 Bid Specification

	10.A.3. Purchase of Wide Area Mower/Parks Division
	Memo
	Bid Specification

	10.A.4. Appointment to P&Z Commission/Travis Van Hecke
	Memo
	Advertisement
	Resume

	10.A.5. Purchase of Truck Packs for Community Risk Reduction Fire Vehicles/Iconic Metal Gear
	Memo
	Quote
	Brochure

	10.A.6. Equipment & Installation in Fire Vehicles/Communication Technologies
	Memo
	Quotes




